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1. Definitions

In this Disclosure Statement, unless the context otherwise requires:
Act means the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989;

Bank means Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited;

Banking Group means the Bank and i{s subsidiaries;

Board means the board of directors of the Bank;

BOB means Bank of Baroda;

Director means a director of the Bank:

INR means Indian Rupees;

Parent Guarantee has the meaning given in section 3.1; and

USD means United States Dollars.

Unless otherwise defined in this disclosure statement, terms defined in the Registered Bank
Disclosure Statements (New Zeatand Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2014 (as amended) have
the same meaning in this document.
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2.2

Name and address for service of registered bank

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited {the "Bank”} was incorporated on 27th May 2008
originally as Baroda (New Zealand) Limited and changed its name to Bank of Baroda
(New Zealand) Limited on the 1** September 2009.

This Disclosure Statement is issued by the Bank for the year ended 31 March 2017 in
accordance with the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated
Registered Banks) Order 2014 (as amended) {the "Order").

Words and phrases defined by the Order have the same meanings when used in this
Disclosure Statement.

The Bank is not in the business of insurance.

The full name of the Bank is Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited and its addrass for
service is:

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
114 Dominion Road

PB No. 56580, Post Code 1446
Auckland

New Zealand

The Bank's website address is: www.barcdanzitd.co.nz

Details of ultimate parent bank and ultimate holding company

{a) Ultimate parent bank

The Bank's vitimate parent bank is Bank of Baroda, an Indian incorporated bank
(BOB). BOB is subject to regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of india and the
Government of India. BOB is not @ New Zealand registered bank and is not subject
to regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand.

The address for service of BOB is:

Bank of Baroda

Baroda Corporate Centre
C-26, G-Biock

Bandra Kurla Complex
Mumbai — 400 051

India

Ultimate holding company

BOB is the ultimate holding company of the Bank,

The ultimate Parent Bank and Ultimate Holding Company's address for service is
provided under 3.1(a) and 2.2(a).

Shareholding in BANK OF BARODA

As at 31 March 2017, the Government of india held 598.24% of the total shares in
BOB. The remaining 40.76% of the shares in BOB are held by public shareholding
{governed by the laws of India). BOB shares are listed on both the National Stock
Exchange (India) and on the Bombay Stock Exchange (India). Further details
concerning the shareholding in BOB are on its website: www. bankofbaroda.com
™,
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Annual Report of BOB

A copy of the [atest BOB Annual Report is con the BOB website:
www. bankofbaroda.com and can be requested frorn the bank.

(c) Asummary of any regulations, legisiation or other restrictions of a legaily
enforceable nature that may materially inhibit the legal ability of BOB to
provide material financial support to the Bank

BOB (see section 3 below for further information on the guarantee arrangements)
guarantee the obligations of the Bank.

There are no legislative, regulatory or other restrictions of a legally enforceable nature in
India (BOB’s country of incorporation) that may materially inhibit the iegal abiiity of BOB
to provide material financial support to the Bank.

Interest in 5% or more of voting securities of the Bank
The Bank is a wholly owned subsidiary of BOB.
Registered bank

The Bank was incorporated on 27 May 2008 under the Companies Act 1993 as Baroda
(New Zealand) Limited and changed its name to Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
on 1 September 2009 upon registration as a bank at this date. The Bank commenced
{rading on 21 June 2010.

Priority of financial liabilities in the event of liquidation

in the unlikely event ihat the Bank was put into liquidation or ceases to trade, claims of
secured creditors and those creditors set out in the Seventh Schedule of the Companies
Act 1893 (if applicable) would rank ahead of the claims of unsecured creditors. Deposits
from customners are unsecured and rank equally with other unsecured lizbilities of the
Bank.
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Guarantee

3.1 Guarantee arrangements

As at the date of this disclosure statement, the obligations of the Bank are guaranieed by
Bank of Baroda (BOB).

A copy of the guarantee of the Bank's indebtedness given by BOB is attached as Appendix 1
{the Parent Guarantee).

{a) Details of the guarantor

The guarantor is BOB. BOB is the Bank's ultimate parent and ultimate holding company.
BOB is not @ member of the Banking Group.

The address for service of the guarantor is:

Bank of Baroda
Baroda Corporate Centre
C-26, G-Block

Bandra Kurla Complex

Mumbai = 400 051

india

As al 31 March 2017, the publicly disclosed capital of BOB was INR 367,272.90 million
{USD 5,663.42 millicn).

BOB has the fallowing credit rating applicable to its long-term senior unsecured obligations

{payable in INR);

Rating Agency Current Cutiook Qualifications | Rating Change
Rating in the Last 2
Years
Moody's Investor | Baa3 Siable Nil No
Services Limited
Fitch IBCA, Inc. | BBB- Stable il No

There have been no rating changes for BOB within the last two years. On 05-07-2016, Fifch
Ratings has affirmed the ratings ¢n BOB. The Long-Term Issuer Default Ratings (IDR) on Bank
of Baroda (BOB) has been affirmed at 'BBB-'. The Outlook on the IDRs is Stable.

Details of the applicable rating scale can be found at section 8 of this disclosure statement.

{b} Details of guaranteed obligations

BOB gusrantees due payment of all indebtedness of the Bank to the Bank's

depositors and other creditors.

(i)  There are no limits on the amount of the obligations guaranteed.

(i)  There are no material condifions applicable io the guaraniee, other than

non-performance by the Bank.

(i}  There are no material legislative or regulatory restrictions in India (BOB's
country of incorporation) that would have the effect of subardinating the

claims of the Bank's credilors under the Parent Guarantee to other claims
on BOB in a winding up of BOB,

(v} The Parent Guarantee does not have an expiry date.
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Directors

4.1

4.2

4.3

Communications

The address to which any document or communication may be sent to any Director is:

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
114 Dominion Road

PB No, 56580, Post Code 1446
Auckland,

New Zealand

The document or communication should be marked to the attention of the relevant Director,
Responsible person

The responsible persons authorised to sign this disclosure statement on behalf of the
Directors in accordance with section 82 of the Act are Vailankanni Wenceslaus
Melchoir Anthony & Prahlad Das Gupta.

Directors’ details

Vailankanni Wenceslaus Meichoir Anthony

Chairman and Independent Director

B. Com (Hons), Post Graduate in Business Management
Resident of New Zealand

Interested transactions
N

Primary Occupation
Chaiman& Managing Director of WAML GROUP LTD

Other Directorships
WA Marketing Limited, Pact Industries Pty Limited (Australia), Swansky Limited, Zelig
Limited, WAML Group Limited, WAML Limited, WAML Group PTE Limited (Singapore)

Prahlad Das Gupta
Managing Director (Executive)
B.com {Hons.), CAIIB
Resident of New Zealand

Inferested fransactions

Nil

Primary Qccupation

Managing Director, Bank of Baroda {New Zealand) Limited

Other Directorships
Nil




Ranjna Patel
independent Director

Na Tertiary Quallfication
Resident of New Zealand

Interested transactions
Nii

Primary Occupation
Director of Nirvana Health group

Gther Direciorships

Aynesa Lfd., East Tamaki Healthcare Lid, Line Properties Lid., YKN Management Lid.,
Swami Narayan Trustee co. Lid.,, ETHC Healthcare Group of Companies, Global Medical
Health Investments Ltd., Synergia Health Ltd., Otarz Integrated Health Centre Lid., Global
Health Ltd., Ranui Medical Centre Lid., White Swan Medical investments Ltd., Meera
Trustee Co Lid., Nirvana Central Healthcare Litd., West Auckland Healthcare, Nirvana Group
Ltd., Nirvana |td., Lincoln Road Medical Centre Lid.,, Nirvana Associates Lid., YKN
Properties Ltd., Ranui Investments Ltd. Jai S Ltd., Manurewa Properties Ltd., Nilkunt Trustee

Co. Ltd., Ghanshyam Trustee Co. Ltd., Ratanui Medical services Lid.

Claudio Sandro Oberto
independent Direclor

MBA, PG Diploma in Corporate Management, Diploma in Business Policy &

Diplona in Banking
Resident of New Zealand

Interested fransactions
Nil

Primary Ogcupation
Managing Director, NF Global Limited

Qther Directorships
NZ Financial Advisors Assaociation, and Amanah Ethical

Vipan Mahajan

Non Executive, Non Independent Director
B.5c., MBA, CAIB

Resident of India

Interested fransactions
Nil

Primary Occupation

Head, intemal Audit Function of Bank of Baroda, India
Other Directorships
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4.4

Changes in the Directorate:

The following changes in the composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank {the “Board")
have been effected since 31 March 2016:

» Dr.Rajen Prasad has resigned from the Board with effect from 11.07.2016.
s Neelam Damodharan has resigned from the Board on 08.06.2016.

* Bhuwanchandra Balkrishna Joshi joined the Board on 08.06.2016 as Non- Executive
Director, and resigned from the Board on 31.12.20186.

e Vipan Mahajan joined the Board on 08.06.2016 as Non-Executive Cirector.

« Vailankanni Wenceslaus Melchoir Anthony was appointed Chairperson of the Board
on 11.07.2016.

Conflict of interest:

The Board has a procedure to ensure that conflicts of interest between the Director’s duty to
the Bank and their personal, professional or business interests are avoided or dealt with.

Each Director must make full disclosure o the Board of any direct or indirect interest in a
matter relating to the interest of the Bank as soon as praclicable where the matter will be
discussed in the Board meeting, in which the Board's practice is to manage any conflict of
interest on a case-by-case basis, depending on the circumstances.

Interested transactions:

There have been no transactions entered into by any Director, or any immediate relative or
close business associate of any Director, with the Bank, or any member of the Banking

group:

(a) on terms other than on those which would, in the ordinary course of business of
the bank or any member of the banking group, be given to any other person of like
circumstances or means; or

(b) which would otherwise be reasonably likely to influence materially the exercise of
that Directors dufies

Audit Commitiee
The Bank has an Audit Committee.
The members of the Audit Committee as at the date of this Disclosure Statement are:
(8) Claugio Sandro Oberto (Chairperson), independent Director
(b}Mr. Vipan Mahajan, {(member), Non-Executive Director
{e) Mr. Vailankanni Wenceslaus Melchoir Anthony, (member), Independent Director.

The Audit Committee is responsible for the oversight of financial reporting disclosures and
other regulatory and statistical compliance.




Auditor

The name and address of the auditor whose independent auditor's report is referred ic in this
disclosure statement is:

Deloitte Limited
Deloitte Centre
80, Queen Street
Auckland-1010
New Zealand




6.

Conditions of registration

Effective 1 October 20186, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (RBNZ) issued revised conditions of
registration for the bank. The conditions of registration have been amended to incorporate the
changes that are included in the revised version of “Framework for Restriction on High-LVR
Residential Mortgage Lending” (BS18).

The Bank has complied with all the conditions of registration for the accounting periad.

The revised conditions of registration on or after 1 October 2016 are as follows:

The registration of Bank cf Baroda (New Zealand) Limited ("the bank”) as a registered bank is
subject to the foliowing conditions:

1. That—

(a)
(b)

®

the Total capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 8%:

the Tier 1 capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 6%;

the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 4.5%:
the Total capital of the banking group is not less than $30 million;

the bank must not include the amount of an Additional Tier 1 capital instrument or
Tier 2 capital instrument issued after 1 January 2013 in the calculation of its capital
ratios unless it has received a notice of non-objection to the instrument from the
Reserve Bank; and

the bank meets the requirements of Part 3 of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand
document “Application requirements for capital recognition or repayment and
notification requirements in respect of capital" (BS16) dated November 2015 in
respect of regulatory capital instruments.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, —

the Total capital ratic, the Tier 1 capital ratio, the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio and
Total capital must be calculated in accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand
document: "Capital Adequacy Framework (Siandardised Approach)” (BS2A) dated
November 2015;

an Additional Tier 1 capital instrument is an instrument thal mests the requirements of
subsection 8{2)(a) or (c} of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document “Capital Adequacy
Framework (Standardised Approach)" (BS2A) dated November 2015.

a Tier 2 capital instrument is an instrument that meets the requirements of subsection 9(2)(a)
or {c) of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document "Capital Adequacy Framework
{Standardised Approach)” (BS2A) dated November 2015,
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1A,

1B.

That—

(a) the bank has an internal capital adequacy assessment process {"ICAAP") that
accords with the requirements set out in the document “Guidelines on a bank's

internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP'})" (BS12) dated December
2007;

{(b) under its ICAAP the bank identifies and measures its “other material risks” defined
as all material risks of the banking group that are not explicitly captured in the
calculation of the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, the Tier 1 capital ratio and the
Total capital ratio under the requirements set out in the document “Capital Adeguacy
Frameweork (Standardised Approach}’ (BS2A) dated November 2015: and

(c) the bank deterrnines an internal capital allocaion for each identified and measured
"other material risk”.

That, if the buffer ratio of the banking group is 2.5% or less, the bank must:
{(a) according to the following table, limit the aggregate distributions of the bank's

earnings to the percentage limit to distributions that corresponds to the banking
group's buffer ratio;

Banking group’s Percentage limit to distributions
buffer ratio of the bank’s earnings
0% — 0.625% 0%
>0.625 - 1,.25% 20%
>1.25 - 1.875% 40%
L >1.875-25% | 60%
(b) prepare a capital plan to restore the banking group’s buffer ratic to above 2.5% within

any timeframe determined by the Reserve Bank for restoring the buffer ratio: and
{c} have the capital plan approved by the Reserve Bank.
For the purposes of this condition of registration,—

“buffer ratio”, "distributions”, and “earnings” have the same meaning as in Part 3 of the
Reserve Bank of New Zealand document: “Capital Adequacy Framework (Standardised
Approach)’ (BS2A) dated November 2015.

That the banking group does not conduct any non-financial activities that in aggregate are
material relative to its {otal acivities,

in this condition of registration, the meaning of “material” is based on generally accepted
accounting pracfice,

That the banking group’s insurance business is not greater than 1% of its total consolidated
assets.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, the banking group's insurance business is
the sum of the following amounts for entities in the banking group:

(a) if the business of an entity predominantly consists of insurance business and the
entity is not a subsidiary of another entity in the banking group whose business
predominantly ¢onsists of insurance business, the amount of the insurance business
to sum is the total consolidated assets of the group headed by the entity; and




{b} if the entity conducts insurance business and its business does not predeminantly
consist of insurance business and the entity is not a subsidiary of another entity in the
banking group whose business predominantly consists of insurance business, the
amount of the insurance business to sum is the total liabilities relating to the entity’s
insurance business pius the equity retained by the entity to meet the solvency or
financial soundness needs of its insurance business,

In determining the total amount of the banking group’s insurance business—

{a) all amounts must relate to on balance sheet items only, and must comply with
generally accepted accounting practice; and

{b} if products or assets of which an insurance business is comprised also contain a non-
insurance component, the whole of such products or assets must be considered part
of the insurance business.

For the purposes of this condition of registration,—

“insurance business” means the undertaking or assumpticn of liabiiity as an insurer under a
contract of insurance:

"insurer” and “contract of insurance” have the same meaning as provided in secticns 6 and 7
of the Insurance {Prudential Supervision) Act 2010,

4. That the aggregate credit exposures (of a non-capital nature and net of any allowances for
impairment) of the banking group to all connected persons do not exceed the rating-
contingent limit outlined in the following matrix:

B . . 1 Connected exposure limit (% of the
Credit rating of the bank banking group’s Tier 1 capital)
AA/AB2 and above 75
AA-TAa3 70
A+/A1 80
AJAZ 40
A-IA3 30
BBB+/Baal and below 15
Within the rating-contingent limit, credit exposures {of a non-capital nature and net of any
allowances for impairment) to non-bank connected persons shall not exceed 15% of the
banking group's Tier 1 capital.
For the purposes of this condition of registration, compliance with the rating-contingent
connected exposure limit is determined in accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand
document entitled "Connected Exposures Policy” (BS8) dated November 2015.
5. That exposures to connected persons are not on more favourable terms (e.q. as relates to

such matters as credit assessment, tenor, interest rates, amortisation schedules and
requirement for collaterat) than corresponding exposures to non-connecied persons,

'This table uses the rating scales of Standard & Poor's, Fitch Ratings and Moody's Investors Service.
{Fitch Ratings’ scale is identical to Standard & Poor's.)




That the bank complies with the following corporate governance requirements:
(a) the board of the bank must have at least five directors;
{b) the majority of the board members must be non-executive directors;

(c) at least half of the board members must be independent directors;
(d) an aiternate director,

(i} fora non-executive director must be non-executive; and

{ii) for an independent director must be independent;

(e) at least half of the independent directors of the bank must be ordinarily resident in
New Zealand;
(F} the chairperson of the board of the bank must be independent; and

(9} the bank's constitution must not include any provision permitting a director, when
exercising powets or perforviing duties as a director, fo act other than in what he or
she believes is the best interests of the company (i.e. the bank).

For the purposes of this condition of registration, “non-executive” and "independent” have the

same meaning as in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document entitled “Corporate
Governance” (BS14) dated July 2014,

That no appointment of any director, chief executive officer, or executive who reports or is
accountable directly to the chief executive officer, is made in respect of the bank unless:

(a) the Reserve Bank has been supplied with a copy of the cumiculum vitae of the
proposed appointee; and

(b} the Reserve Bank has advised that it has no objection to that appointmant.
That a person musl not be appointed as chairperson of the board of the bank unless:

{a) the Reserve Bank has been supplied with a copy of the curriculum vitae of the
proposed appointee; and

(b} the Reserve Bank has advised that it has no objection to that appointiment.

That the bank has a board audit commitiee, or other separate board committee covering
audil matters, that meets the following requirements:

(a) the mandate of the committee must include: ensuring the integrity of the bank's
financial confrols, reperting systems and internal audit standards;

(b) the committee must have at |east three members;
{c) every member of the committee must be a non-executive director of the bank;
{d) the majority of the members of the committee must be independent; and

(e} the chairperson of the committee must be independent and must not be the
chairperson cof the bank.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, “non-executive” and “independent” have the
same meaning as in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document entitled “Corporate
Governance” (BS14) dated July 2014.




10.
11.

12.

13.

That a substantial proportion of the bank’s business is conducted in and from New Zealand.

That the banking group complies with the following quantitative requirements for liguidity-risk
management:

(2) the one-week mismalch ratio of the banking group is not less than zero per cent at
the end of each business day;

{b} the one-month mismatch ratio of the banking group is not less than zero per cent at
the end of each business day; and

(c) the one-year core funding ratio of the banking group is not less than 75 per cent at the
end of each business day.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, the ratios identified must be calculated in
accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand documents entitled "Liquidity Policy”

(BS13) dated July 20114 and "Liquidity Policy Annex: Liguid Assets” (BS13A} dated December
2011,

That the bank has an internal framework for liquidity risk management that is adequale in the
bank's view for managing the bank's liquidity risk at a prudent level, and that, in particular:

{(a) is clearly documented and communicated to all those in the organisation with
responsibility for managing liquidity and liquidity risk;

(b) identifies responsibility for approval, oversight and implementation of the framework
and policies for liquidity risk management;

(¢} identifies the principal methods that the bank will use for measuring, monitoring and
controlling liquidity risk; and

{d) considers the material sources of stress that the bank might face, and prepares the
bank to manage stress through a contingency funding plan.

That no more than 10% of total assets may be beneficially owned by a SPV. For
the purposes of this condition,—

"total assets" means all assets of the banking group plus any assets held by any SPV that are
not included in the banking group’s assets:
“SPV” means a person—

(a) to whom any member of the banking group has sold, assigned, or otherwise
transferred any asset;

{b} who has granted, or may grant, a security interest in its assets for the benefit of any
helder of any covered bond; and

{c) who carries on no other business except for that necessary or incidental to guarantee the
obligations of any member of the banking group under a covered bond:

"covered bond” means a debt security issued by any member of the banking group, for which

repayment to holders is guaranteed by a SPV, and investors retain an unsecured claim on the
issuer.




14.

15.

16.

17.

That—

(a) no member of the banking group may give effect to a qualifying acquisition or
business combination that meets the notification threshold, and does not meet the
non-objection threshold, unless;

(i} the bank has notified the Reserve Bank in writing of the intended
acquisition or business combination and at least 10 working days have passed;
and

{ii) at the time of notifying the Reserve Bank of the intended acquisition or
business combination, the bank provided the Reserve Bank with the information
required under the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Banking
Supervision Handbook document "Significant Acquisition Policy” (BS15)
dated December 2011; and

{b) no member of the banking group may give effect to a qualifying acquisifion or
business combination that meets the non-objection threshold unless;

(i} the bank has nolified the Reserve Bank in writing of the intended acquisition or
business combination;

{if) at the time of notifying the Reserve Bank of the intended acquisition or
business combinalion, the bank provided the Raserve Bank with the
information required under the Reserve Bank of New Zeatand Banking
Supervision Handbook document “Significant Acquisitions Policy” (BS15)
dated December 2011; and

(iii}the Reserve Bank has given the bank a notice of non-objection to the
significant acquisition or business combination.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, “gqualifying acquisition or business
combination”, “notification threshold" and “no-objection thresheld” have the same meaning as
in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Banking Supervision Handbook document “Significant

Acquisitions Policy" (BS15) dated December 2011.

That, for a loan-to-valuation measurement period, the total of the bank's qualifying new
mortgage lending amount in respect of property-investment residential mortgage loans with a
loan-to-valuation ratio of more than 60%, must not exceed 5% of the total of the qualifying new
mortgage lending amount in respect of property-investment residential mortgage loans arising
in the loan-to-valuation measurement period.

That, for a loan-to-valuation measurement periad, the total of the bank's qualifying new
morlgage lending amount in respect of non property-investment residential mortgage loans
with a loan-to-valuation ratio of more than 80%, must not exceed 10% of the fotal of the
qualifying new mortgage lending amount in respect of non properiy-investment residential
mortgage loans arising in the loan-to-valuation measurement period.

That the bank must not make a residential mortgage loan unless the terms and conditions of
the loan contract or the terms and conditiens for an associated mortgage require that a
borrower obtain the registered bank’s agreement before the borrower can grant to another
person a charge over the residential property used as security for the loan.

In these conditions of registration,—

‘banking group” means Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited (as reporting entity) and all
other entities included in the group as defined in section 6(1) of the Financial Markets
Conduct Act 2013 for the purposes of Part 7 of that Act.

“‘generally accepted accounting practice” has the same meaning as in section 8 of the
Financial Reporting Act 2013.




In conditions of registration 15 to 17, —

"loan-to-valuation ratio”, “non property-invesiment residential morigage lcan”, “property-
investment residential mortgage loan", “qualifying new mortgage lending amount in respect of
property-invesiment residential mortgage loans”, "qualifying new mortgage lending amount in
respect of non property-investment residential mortgage loans”, and “residential mortgage
loan” have the same meaning as in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document enfitled
“Framework for Restrictions on High-LVR Residential Mortgage Lending” (B519) dated
October 2016:

“loan-to-valuation measurement period” means a period of six calendar months ending on
the last day of the sixth calendar month, the first of which ends on the last day of March
2017.




7. Pending proceedings or arbitration

As at the date of this disclosure statement, there are no pending proceedings or arbitration
concerning the Bank, whether in New Zealand or elsewhere, that may have a material adverse
effect on the Bank.

8. Credit rating

8.1 Rating information

The credit rating of the Bark is as follows:

Rating Type of | Current Outlook CGualifications Rating
Agency Rating Rating Change in
the lLast 2
Years
Fitch IBCA, Long-term BBB- Stable Nil No
Inc. foreign
currency
Issuer
Default
Rating

There have been no rating changes for Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited within the last two
years. On 05-07-2016, Fitch Ratings has affirmed the ratings on Bank of Baroda (New Zealand)
Limited. The Long-Term Issuer Default Ratings (IDR) on Bank of Barode (New Zealand) Limited have
been affirmed at '‘BBB-'. The Outlook on the DRs is Stable.

8.2 Applicable ratings scales

Long Term Debt Ratings Moody's 5&P FITCH
Highest quality/Extremely strong capacity to pay Aaa AAA AAA
interest and principal Aa AA AA
High quality/Very strong A A A
Upper medium grade/Strong
Medium grade (lowest investment grade)/Adequate Baa BBB BBB
Predominately speculative/Less near term
vulnerability to default Ba BB BS
Speculative, low grade/Greater vulnerability

B B B
Poor to default/identifiable vulnerability Caa CCcC CccC
Highest speculations Ca cC ccC
Lowesl quality, no interest C c C
Payment in default, in arrears — questionable value D D

Moody's applies numeric modifiers to each generic rating category from Aa to B, indicating that the
counterparty is (1) in the higher end of its letler-rating category, (2) in mid-range, (3} in lower end.

Fitch and S&P apply plus {+) or minus {-) signs to ratings from ‘AA to ‘CCC' to indicate relative
standing within the major rating categories.




9. Historical summary of financial statements

For the year ended 37 March
NZ $000°s 2018

2017 (Restated) 2015 2014 2013
Staterment of comprehensive
Interest income 3,922 3,963 3,310 2,922 2,532
Interest expense {1,186) (1,132) {(727) {6569) (510)
Net interest income 2,736 2,831 2,583 2,353 2,022
Other income 1,760 1,594 1,333 1,361 911
Total operating income 4,496 4,425 3,916 3,714 2,933
Impairment losses on loans and (26) (65) (49) (28) {180}
Other expenses (3,174) (3,005) (3,172) (2,807) {2.515)
Net profit before taxation 1,298 1,355 695 879 258
Taxation (expensel/benefit {382) 40 13 384 432
Net profit after taxation 914 1,395 826 1,263 690
Minority interests - - - - -
Dividends paid - - - - -
The restatement of 2016 interest income and expense is described in the financial statements at

appendix 2

NZ $000's
As at 31 March 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Balance sheet
Total assets 103,021 91,682 77,331 69,703 63,491
Total individually impaired assets - 111 111 89 125
Total liabilities 56,969 46,544 33,588 26,786 21,837
Total Shareholder Equity 46,052 45,138 43,743 42,917 41,654
NZ $000's
For the year ended 2047 2016 2015 2014 2013
Summary of Cash Flow Statement
Operating activities 10,046 3,196 505 1,110 2,802
Investing activities - - - - -
Financing activities - - - - -

The amounts disclosed in this historical summary of financial siatements have been taken from the
audited financial statements of the Bank, which were prepared in accordance with New Zealand
equivalents to International Financial Reporiing Standards.
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10. Banking Group

At the date of this disclosure statement, the Bank does not have any subsidiaries and is the only
member of the Banking Group.

11. Other material matters

There are no other matters relating to the business or affairs of the Bank, other than those contained
in this disclosure statement thal, if disclosed, would materially affect the decision of a person to
subscribe for debt securities of which the Bank is the issuer.

12. Directors’ statements

Each Director of the Bank, after due inquiry, believes as at the date of signing that this disclosure
statement:

(a) contains all the information that is required by the Order; and

(b) s not false or misleading.

Each Director of the Bank, after due enquiry believes that for the year ended 31 March 2017:

(a) the Bank had complied with all conditions of registration imposed by the Reserve Bank
of New Zealand under section 74 of the Reserve Bank Act 1989;

{b) credit exposures to connected persons were not contrary to inierests of the Banking
Group; and

(c) the Bank had systems in place to monitor and control adequately the Banking Group's
material risks, including credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk,
currency risk, equity risk, liquidity risk, operational risk and other business risks, and
that those systerms were being properly applied.

For and on behalf of all of the Directors of the Bank (by Directors’ Resolution}, this disclosure
statement is dated at Auckland, New Zealand this 26 June 2017 and signed by Prahlad Das Gupta
and Vailankarnni Wenceslaus Melchoir Anthony as responsible persons.

\y o2 pri?

Vailankanni Wenceslaus Melchoir Anthony Prahiad Das Gupta
Chairman and Director Managing Director
Bank of Barcda (New Zealand) Limiled Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited




13. Independent auditor’s report

The independent auditor’s report on this disclosure statement is attached with the financial statements
for the Bank in Appendix 2 io this disclosure statement. The information required by Schedule 1 of the
Order is included in the independent auditor's report.

14. Financial statements

The financial statements for the Bank for the year ended 31 March 2017 are attached as Appendix 2
to, and form part of, this disclosure statement. The information required by Schedules 2, 4, 7, 9, 13,
14, 15, and 17 of the Order is set out in those financial statements.
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Appendix 2: Financial Statements

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
Company Number 2135104

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(EXCLUDING SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATING TO CREDIT AND MARKET RISK
EXPOSURES AND CAPITAL ADEQUACY)

Opinion

Basis for opinion

Other matter

Other information

We have audited the financial statements and the supplementary information (excluding the
information relating to Credit and Market Risk Exposures and Capital Adequacy on pages 69
to 74) of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited {'the Bank’).

The financial statements comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017,
and the staternent of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies,

The supplementary information (exciuding the information relating to Credit and Market Risk
Exposures and Capital Adequacy) comprise the informatlon required to be disclosed under
Schedules 4, 7, 13, 14, 15 and 17 of the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New
Zealand Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2014 (as amended) (the *‘Qrder').

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements, on pages 35 to 74:

+  comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

« givea true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank as at 31 March 2017, and
its financial performance and cash flows for the vear then ended in accordance with New
Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (*NZ IFRS" and
International Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS),

In our opinion, the supplementeary information (excluding the information relating to Credit
and Market Risk Exposures and Capital Adequacy) disclosed in accordance with Schedules 4,
7,13, 14, 15 and 17 of the Order (the ‘Supplementary Information’):

. has been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the guidelines issued
pursuant to Section 78(3) of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989 and any
Conditions of Registration;

= s in accordance with the books and records of the Bank in ali material respects; and

« fairly states in all material respects the matters to which it relates in accordance with
those Schedules.

We conducted our eudit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ('15As") and
International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (*ISAs (NZ)"). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditar’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements and Supplementary Information section of our report.

We betlieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

The financial statements and Supplementary Information of the Bank for the year ended 31
March 2016, were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmedified opinion on those
financial statements and Supplementary Information on 15 June 2016,

The directors are responsible on behaif of the Bank for the other information. The other
information comprises the information required to be included in the Disclosure Statement in
accordance with Schedule 2 of the Order on pages 1 to 28 that accompanies the financial
statements, Supplementary Information, and the audit report.

Our opinion on the financial statements and Supplementary Information does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Gur responsibiility is to read the other information and cansider whether it is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements and Supplementary Infarmation or our knowiedge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materiaily misstated. If so, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Directors’
responsibilities for the
financial statements
apd Supplementary
Information

Auditor’'s
responsibilities for the
audit of the financial
statements and
Supplementary
Information

Report on other legal
and regulatory
requirements

The directors are responsible on behalf of the Bank for the preparation of financial
statements in accordance with NZ IFRS and IFRS and that give a true and fair view of the
matters to which they relate. The directors are also responsibie on behalf of the Bank for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
errar.

The directors are also responsible on behalf of the Bank for the preparation of
Supplementary Information which fairly states the matters required to be disclosed under
Schedules 2, 4, 7, 13, 14, 15 and 17 of the Order and which is prepared in accordance with
any guidelines issued pursuant to Section 78(3) of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act
1989; any Conditions of Registration; and in accordance with the books and records of the
Bank.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible on behalf of the Bank for
assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the

directors either intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
and Supplementary Information as a whole are free from material rmisstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs and 1SAs (NZ) will always detect a rmaterial misstaterment when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to infiuence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of the financial statements and Supplementary Information.

It Is our responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements and Supplementary
Information prepared and presented by the directors, and report our opinion in accordance
with clause 2 of Schedule 1 of the Order, Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on
our audit,

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located
on the External Reporting Board's website at:

https://www.xrb.govt.nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/auditors-
responsibilities/audit-report-6

This description forms part of our auditor’s report,
In accordance with the requirements of clauses 2(1)(d) and 2{1)}{e) of Schedule 1 of the
Order, we repart that:

+ we have obtained all the information and explanations we have required; and
» inour opinion proper accounting records have been kept by the Bank as far as appears
from our examination of those records.
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REPCRT ON THE REVIEW OF THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATING TO CREDIT AND
MARKET RISK EXPOSURES AND CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Information subject to We have reviewed the supplementary information relating to Credit and Market Risk

our review Exposures and Capital Adequacy on pages 69 to 74.
Directors’ The directors are responsible on behalf of the Bank for the preparation and fair presentation
responsibilities of the suppfementary information relating to Credit and Market Risk Exposures and Capital

Adequacy prepared in accordance with Schedule 9 of the Order, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the
suppiernentary information relating to Credit and Market Risk Exposures and Capital
Adequacy that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Qur responsibilities Cur responsibility is to express a conclusion on the supplementary Information relating to
Credit and Market Risk Exposures and Capital Adequacy based on our review, We conducted
our review in accordance with NZ SRE 2410 Review of Financial Statements Performed by
the Independent Auditor of the Entity (*NZ SRE 24107, We are required to conclude whether
anything has come to our attention that would cause us to believe that the supplementary
information relating to Credit and Market Risk Exposures and Capital Adequacy is not in ail
material respects:

+ prepared in accordance with the guidelines issued pursuant to Section 78(3) of the
Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989; any Conditions of Registration; and in
accordance with the books and records of the Bank;

+ prepared in accordance with the Capital Adequacy Framework (Standardised Approach)
{BSZA); and

« disclosed in accordance with Schedule 9 of the Crder.

As the auditor of the Bank, NZ SRE 2410 requires that we comply with the ethicat
requirements relevant to the audit of the annual financial statements of the Bank.

A review in accordance with NZ SRE 2410 Is a limited assurance engagement. The auditor
performs procedures, primarily consisting of making enquiries, primarily of persons
responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review
procedures.

The procedures performed in a review are substantiaity less than those performed in an audit
conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand).
Accordingly we do not express an audit opinion on the supplementary information relating to
Credit and Market Risk Exposures and Capitai Adequacy.

Conclusion Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that ¢auses us to believe that the
supplementary information relating to Credit and Market Risk Exposures and Capital
Adeguacy, disclosed on pages 69 to 74, as required by Schedule 9 of the Order, is not in all
material respects:

+ prepared in accordance with the guideiines issusd pursuant to Section 78(3) of the
Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989; any Conditions of Registration; and in
accordance with the books and records of the Bank;

= prepared in accordance with Capital Adequacy Framework (Standardised Approach)
{BS2A); and

« disciosed in accordance with Schedule 9 of the Order.

Other matter The supplementary information relating to Credit and Market Risk Exposures and Capital
Adequacy in the Disclosure Statement of the Bank for the year ended 31 March 2016 was
reviewed by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on 15 June 2016.

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised) Code of Fthics for
Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board and the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Fthics for Professional Accountants, and we have fulfilied our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

Other than in our capacity as auditor, we have no refationship with or interests in the Bank, except that partners and k\i
employees of our firm deal with the Bank on normal terms within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business { Deloiiie
of the Bank. £



RESTRICTION ON USE

This report is made solely to the Bank's shareholders, as a body. Cur audit has been undertaken so that we might state to
the Bank’s shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Bank's
shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

)@&#g o@w’%m?

Jason Stachurski, Partner
for Delgitte Limited
Auckland, New Zealand

26 June 2017

This audit report relates to the Disclosure Statement of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited {the 'Bank”) for the year ended 31
March 2017 included on the Bank's website. The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the Bank’s website.
We have not been engaged to report on the integrity of the Bank’s website. We accept no responsibility for any changes that may
have occurred to the Disclosure Statemnent since it was initially presented on the website. The audit report refers only to the
financial statements and supplementary information described above. It does not provide an opinion on any other information
which may have been hyperlinked to/from the Disclosure Statement. If readers of this report are concerned with the inherent risks
arising fram electronic data communication they should refer to the published hard copy of the the Disclosure Statement and

related audit report dated 26 June 2017 to confirm the information induded in the Disclosure Staternent presented on this
website.




BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 March 2017 Notes Year Ended Vear noed
e (Restatad)

NZ § ‘000 NZ § 000

Interest income 2 3,922 3,963
interest expense {1,186) {1,132}
Met interest income 2,736 2,831
Other income 3 1,780 1,594
Total operating income 4,496 4,425
Operating expenses 4 (3,174) (3,005)
Impairment losses on loans and advances 5 (26) {65)
Net profit before taxation 1,296 1,355
Taxation (expense) {/ benefit 6 (382} 40
Net profit for the year 914 1,395
Total other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income 914 1,395

The accompanying notes on pages 39 ke 74 form an integral part of these financial statements and should be read in

conjunction with the financia! statements.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY Notes Share Retained Total
For the year ended 31 March 2017 Capital Earnings $'000
$'000 $'000

Balance at 1 April 2016 16 40,000 5,138 45138
Total comprehensive income - 914 814
Total comprehensive income for the year - 914 g14
Balance at 31 March 2017 16 40,000 6,052 46,052
Balance at 1 April 2015 40,000 3,743 43,743
Total comprehensive income - 1,395 1,395
Total comprehensive income for the year - 1,395 1,395
Balance at 31 March 2016 16 40,000 5,138 45,138

The accompanying neles on pages 39 to 74 form an integral part of these financial ststements and shouid be read in

conjunction with the financial statements.

Deéroiﬁe
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION As at As at
Asg at 31 March 2017 Notes 31.03.2017  31.03.2016
(Restated}
NZ § ‘000 NZ § ‘000
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 18,401 8,355
Balances due from related parlies 13 5,305 3.378
Due from other financial institutions 9 8,000 14,100
Loans and advances 10 70,070 64,195
Property, plant and eguipment 11 375 471
Deferred tax asset 7 605 o987
Other assels 12 265 196
Total assets 103,021 91,682
Liabilities
Balances due to related parties 13 997 2,368
Deposits and other borrowings 14 55,519 43,8663
Current taxation 7 - -
Other liabilities 15 453 313
Total liabilities 56,969 46,544
Shareholders’ equity
Share capial 16 44,000 40,000
Retained earnings 6,052 5,138
Total shareholders’ equity 46,052 45,138
Total shareholders’ equity and liabilities 103,021 91,682
Total interest earning and discound bearing assels 100,370 88,030
Total interest and discount bearing liabilities 51,361 41,904
Financial assets, pledged as collatera! for liabilities or - -
contingent liabilities

The accompanying noles on pages 39 (o 74 form an integral part of these linancial staterments and should be read in
conjunclion with the financial statements,

For and on behalf of the Board

ot s

€

Vailankanni Wenceslaus Melcheir Anthony Prahlad Das Gupta
Chairman Managing Director

Dated: 26 June 2017
Authorised for issue on 23 June 2017




BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

CASH FLOW STATEMENT Year Endad Year Ended
For the Year ended 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
31 March 2017 {Restated)
NZ % ‘000 NZ § ‘000
Cash flows from operating activities
Interest received 3,922 4,305
Fees and other income 1,760 1,594
Operating expenses paid {2.995) (2,734)
Interest paid (1.135) (1,349)
Taxes paid - -
Net cash flows from operating activities before changes in 1,552 1,816

operating assets and liabilities
Net changes in operating assets and liabitities:

Increase in loans and advances (5,801) (15,179)
Decrease in balances due from other financial institutions 6,100 3,700
Increase in deposits and other borrowings 11,658 11,461
(Increase)/Decrease in interest receivable {1} -
{Decrease)fIncrease in balances due to related parties (1,371) 1,388
{Decrease)/Increase in other assets (69) 55
Increase/(Decraase) in olher liabiliies and provisions 7 (67)
{Increase)/Decrease in balances due from related parfies (1,927) 22
Net cash flows from operating activities 10,046 3,196

Cash flows from investing activities - -
Net cash flows from investing activities - -
Cash flows from financing activities - -
Net cash flows from financing activities - -

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 10,046 3,196
Add opening cash and cash equivalents 8,355 5,189
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - -
Closing cash and cash equivalents 18,401 8,355
Cash On hand 127 328
Call and Overnight advances to Financial Institutions 18,274 8.027

The accompanying notes on pages 39 to 74 form an integral part of these financial statemenis and should be read in
conjunclion with the financial statemenis

Del_oi?tée“‘
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT AFTER TAXATION TO NET CASH FLOW FRONM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOW STATEMENT Year Ended Year Ended
For the Year ended 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
31 March 2017 NZ § 600 NZ $ *000
Reconciliation of net profit after taxation to net cash-flows from
operating activities
Net profit after taxation 914 1,395
Non cash movements;
Depreciation 97 127
Increase in collective allowance for impairment losses 23 65
Increase in individual allowance for impairment losses 3 -
Decrease/(Increase) in deferred taxation 382 (40}
Net movement in operating assets and liabilities 505 152
Increase in loans and advances (5,901} (15,179)
Decrease in balances due from other financial institutions 6,100 3,700
Increase in deposits and other borrowings 11,656 11,461
Increase in interest payable 51 30
{Increase} in interest receivable (1) -
{Decrease)/Increase in balances due to related parties (1,371} 1,388
{Decrease)/Increase in other assets {69) 150
increase in other liabilifies and provisions 89 77
{Increase}/Decrease in balances due from related parties (1,927} 22
Net cash flows from operating activities 10,046 3,196

The accompanying notes on pages 39 to 74 form an integral part of these financial statements.

,,.z.-w!!u‘_‘\‘

.

Deloitte



BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

1. STATEMENT QF ACCOUNTING POLIGIES

GENERAL ACCOUNTING PCOLICIES

The reporting entity is Bank of Baroda {New Zealand) Limlied (the ‘Bank™. The Bank is an FMGC reporing enlity for the
purposes of the Financial Markets Conduct Act (FMCA 2013), registered under the Companies Act 1993 and is incoporated in
New Zealand. These financial slatemenls have been drawn up in accordance with lhe requirements of the Companies Acl 1993,
the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013, and the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated
Regislered Banks) Order 2014 {as amended}. They were approved for issue by the Directors on 23/06/2017. The address of ils
registered office is 114 Dominion Road, PB No. 56580, Post Code 1446, Auckland, New Zealand. The Bank provides ils
products and services 1o retail and business customers. The Bank is the fully owned subsidiary of Bank of Baroda (india).

The Banl's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
{"NZ GAAF"). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to Intemational Financial Reposling Standards (“NZ IFRS") and other
appficable Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate for profit-oriented enfilies. These financial statements also comply with
Internationat Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the hislerical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit or loss (if any). The functional and
prasentation currency is New Zealand Dellar (NZD)} and the figures have been rounded off lo the nearest thousand, unless
otherwise stated.

Comparative figures (restatements)

There has been an elimination of $247,000 of ‘Inter branch transactions' from ‘Inlerest revenuve’ and ‘Interest expense’ in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income and interest received and inlerest paid in the cash flow statement for the period ended 31
March 2018 to comply with currenl year presenlation. This error has been correcled by restaling each of the affected financial
statement line ilems. The change did not have an impact on total comprehensive income for the period, equity or the
Company’s net operating, investing and financing cash flows.

Certain other comparalive figures have alsa been re-stated for consistency with current period presentation, and the nature of
the changes are described in each affected note.

In addition, interest bearing assets and liabililtes on 1he Stalement of Financial Pesilion have been reslaled in line with the
changes described af note 24,

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial stalements in conformily with NZ IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise ifs judgement in the process of applying the Bank's accounting policies.

Estimates, judgements and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period In which the estimate is revised and in any filure periods affecied. There have been no material
estimates or judgements in the preparation of these financial statements. The information about estimates and assumptions in
applying accounting pelicies that have the most significant effect on the amounis recognised in the financial slalements is
included in the following accounting policies and notes:

~lmpairment Allowance {Note 5)

—Deferred Taxation (Note 7).

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set oul below. These policies have
been consistently appiied to ali the years presenled, unless otherwise stated.

Change in Accounting Policies

There have been na significant changes 1o accounting paficies in the year ended 31 March, 2017
Foreign currency transtation

Funclional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial stalements of the Bank are measured using New Zealand dellars, the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Bank operates (“the functional currency”). The financial statements are presented in New
Zealand dollars and rounded to thousands uniess otherwise stated.

Transaciions and balances -
Foreign currency transactions are transfated into the functioral currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dale of lhe D‘:'! ;;J\
transaction or valustion where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulling from the setilement of such »L‘: A

transactions and from the translation al year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabililies dencminated in foreign ,,_,_E,L;:;j_:i;nﬁ
currencies are recognised in the prefil or loss. s /
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that il is probable lhat economic benefit will flow to the Bank and that the revenue can be
reliably measured. The principal sources of revenue are interes! income, fees and commissions.

Interest income and expense

Financizl instruments are classified in the manner described in the financial assets and liabilities sections below.

For financial instruments measured at amortised cos!, interest income and expense is recognised on a lime-proportion basis
using ihe eflective inlerest melhed. When an instrument is impaired, the Bank reduces the carrying amount (o lis recoverable
amount, being the estimated fulure cash flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discoun! as interest income. Interest income on impaired loans is recognised using the original effeclive interest
rate.

Lending fees

Fees and direct costs relating to foan origination, financing or restructuring and {o Joan commilments are deferred and amortised
to interest income over the life of the loan using the effeclive interest methad. Lending fees not directly refated to the origination
of aoan are recognised over the period of service,

Commissions and ofher fees

When commissions or fees relale to specific fransactions or eventis, they are recognised in the profit or loss when the service is
provided to the customer. When they are charged for services provided over a period, they are taken to other income on an
accruals basls as the service is provided.

Other Income

Dividead income is recorded in the profit and loss when the Bank's right {o receive the dividend is gstablished. Realised and
unrealised gains and losses from re-measurement of financiat instruments at fair value through prafit or loss are disclosed
separately in the stalement of comprehensive income.

Expense recognition

Operating lease payments are reccgnised in profil and logs on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease, unless another
syslemalic basis is more representalive of the time patltern of lhe benefil received. All other expenses, excluding interest
expense, are recognised in the profit or loss an an accrual basis.

Financial assets

Classification

The Bank classifies its financial assets in the following calegories: al faie vatue through profit or loss and loans and receivables.
The classification depends cn the purpese for which the financial assels were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initiz] recognition.

Financial assels al fair value through profit or loss

Assels in this category are either held for lrading cr designaled at fair value through the profit or loss at inception. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of sefling in the shori-term, il eliminates an accounting
mismalch or if it is managed by the Bank on a fair value basis, Derivatives are categorised as held for lrading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assels in this calegory are classified as current assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financiai assets with fixed or determinable payments thal are not quoled in an active
markel. They are included in current assets, excepl for maturities grealer than 12 months after the balance sheel date. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Bank's loans and receivables generally comprise loans and advances fo customers,
trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet (excluding cash balances) and due from
related parties and financial Institutions.

Recognition and measuremen|

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are resognised on the trade-date — the date on which the Bank commits to
purchase or sell the asset. investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets nat
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carmried at fair value through profil or loss are initially recognised at
falr value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or loss. Financial assels are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Bank has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Loans and receivables and held o maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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BANK OF BARODA {NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2017

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

Gains or losses arising frorm changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets al fair value through profi¢ or loss' calegory are
pregented in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, excluding foreign exchange gains or losses and dividends.
Dividend income from financial assels at fair value through profit or ioss is recognised in the profit or loss as part of other
income when the Bank's right to receive payments is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unfisted securilies}, the Bank establishes fair value by using valuation technigues(see note 28) making maximum use of markel
inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inpuis.

The Bank assesses al each batance sheel date whether lthere is objeclive evidence that a financial assel or a group of financial
assets is impaired. The impaiment testing of loans and receivables is described further below in the asset qualily section

Financial liabilitics

The Bank classifies its financial fiabilittes in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss; or other financial
liabilities. The clasgsification depends on the purpase for which the financial liabilify was entered inte. Management determines
the classification of ils financial liabilities at initial recognition.

Financial iabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Liapilities in this category are either held for frading or designaied at fair vaiue through the profil or loss at inception. A financial
llabllity Is classified In this category if entered into principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term, if it eliminates an
accounting mismatch or if it is managed by the Bank on a fair value basis.

Liabilities in this calegary are measured at fair value.

Derivative liabilities thal do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting are classified as held for tfrading and measured al fair
value through prefit or loss.

COther financial kabilities

This category includes all financial liabilities other than those at fair value threugh profit or loss, Liabifities in this calegory are
measured at amortised cost and inglude:

Due to other banks

This represents amounts due 1o ather banks, amcunis due o relaled paries apart from these designated as at fair vatue
thecugh profit or loss.

Deposifs from customers

Deposits from customers cover all ferms of funding, and include transactional and savings accounts, term deposits and credit
batances on cards.

Gther liabilities

Other liabilities include the accrual of interest coupons and fees payable. For derivatives any accrued interest is recognised and
measured as parl of the derivative's fair value,

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives, including foreign exchange cantracls, forward rale agreements, fufures, oplions, inlerest rale swaps and currency
swaps, may be used as pari of the Bank's financial market activifies and to hedge certain assets and &abiliies. The Bank
recognises derivatives in the balance sheet at their fair value on the date at which the derivalive contract is entered inta and
subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are oblained from market yields and discounted cash flow models or option
pricing models as appropriate. Derivative assets are the fair value of derivatives which have a posliive falr value. Gerlvative
fiabilities are the fair value of derivatives which have a negative fair value.

All derivatives that do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting under NZ J1AS 39 are classified as held for trading and &t fair
value lhrough profit or loss. This includes derivatives transacted as part of the trading activity of the Bank, as well as derivatives
transacted as ecenomic hedges, but not qualifying for hedge accounting. Changes in fair vaiue are reflected in the profit or loss
immediately when they ccour.

The Bank may use derivalives as pari of its asset and liabilily management activilies to manage exposures 1o interest rate,
foreign currency and credit risks, including exposures arising from forecast transactions.

Ne derivelives are in hedge accounting relationships as at balance date (2018: Nil),
Offsetting financhal instruments
The Bank offsels financial asseis and financial liabilities and reports the net balance in lhe balance sheet where there is a

legally enforceable right tc set-off and there is an intention to setlle on a nel basis. or o realise the asset and selile {he liability
simultaneously.
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Asset quality
Impaired assels

Impaired assets consist of restructured assetls, assels acquired through the enforcement of security and credit exposures for
which an impairment loss has been recognised.

A restructured asset is any credit exposure for which:
+ the original terms have been changed to grani the counterparly a concession that would not otherwise have been
available, due ta the counterparty’s difficullies in complying with the original terms:
*  lhe revised terms of the facility are not comparable wilh the terms of new facilities with comparable risks; and
= the yield on the asset foflowing restructuring is equal 1o or greater than, the Bank's average cost of funds, or that a
loss is not otherwise expected to be incurred.

Assets acquired through the enforcement of security are those real estate and other assets acquired in full or partiat salisfaction
of a debt.

Fast due assels

A past due asset is any credil exposure where a counlerparty has failed lo make a payment when contractually due, and which
is not an impaired asset.

Assels undsr administralion

An assel under adminislration is any credit exposure which is not an impaired asset or a past due asset, but which is to a
counterparty:
» who is in receivership, liquidation, bankrupicy, statulory management or any form of administration in New Zealand, or
= whaoisinany other equivalent form of voluntary or invaluntary administration in an overseas iurisdiction.

Renegotialed assels

A renegoliated asselis any tredil expasure that would otherwise be past due or impaired whose terms have been renegotizted.
As al 31 March 2017: Nit (2016: Nil).

Impairment of financial assets
Assels carried al amortised ¢ost

An assessmen! is made at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence thal a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and
only if, there is abjeclive evidence of impairment as a result of one or more evenis that occlered after the initial recognition of
the asset (a 'loss event’) and that foss event (or events) bas ar impact on the estimated future cash flews of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objeclive evidence that a financial asset or group of assels is
impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of the directors about the following loss events’

= significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

*  abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

a cencession granted to the borrower that the lender would not otherwise consider for economic or tegal reasons;

relating to the borrower's financial difficulty;

it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankrupley or other financial reorganisation;

the disappearance of an active markel for thal financial asset because of financial difficulties; or

observable data indicating that Ihere is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash fiows frem a group of financial
assels since ihe initial recogrition of those assels, although the decrease cannot yel be identified with Lhe individual
financial assets in the group; including adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group.

» v 9

Firslly an assessment is made whether objective evidence of impaitmenl exisits individually for financial assets that are
individually significanl, and individually or colfectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. ¥ it is determined
that no objeclive evidence exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether signifisant or not, the assets are included
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for impairment Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a
collective assessmenl of impairment.

If there is objective evidence ihat an impairment loss on loans or investments carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of loss is measured as the difference belween the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimaled future
cash flows (excluding Nuture credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interesl rale, The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is
recognised in lhe profit or loss, If lcans or investments has variable interest rates, the discourt rate far measuting any
impairment loss is the gurrent effeclive interest rate delermined under the contract. As a practical expedient impairment may be
measured on the basis of an inslrument's fair value using an chservable market price.
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1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {confinued)

The calcufation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows
that may result from foreclosure less costs for oblaining and selling collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable. For the
purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credil risk characteristics
(i.e. on the basis of the Bank's grading process that considers collateral type, past-due status and other relevant factors). Those
characteristics are relevant lo the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assels by being indicative of the debtors'
ability to pay all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the assefs being evaluated.

Future cash fiows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impaitment are estimated on the basis of the
conlractual cash flows of the assets and historical loss experience lor assels with similar gredit characleristics.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assels should reflect and be directionally consisteri with changes in
related observable data from pericd to period (for exampie, changes in payment status or other factors indicative of changes in
probability of losses in the group and their magnitude). The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows
are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimztes 2nd actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectible, 1t is written off to the profit or [pss. Such [oans are written off after all the necessary procedures
have been completed and the amount of the [oss has been determined.

If, i a subsequent period, the amount of the impairmenl Joss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised {such as an improvement in the debtors credit rating), the previously recognised
impalrment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recognised in the balance sheel at historical cos{ less accumulated depreciation and
impairmeni losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly atiributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included In the assetl's cafrying amount or are recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate. only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will fliow 1o the Bank and the cost of the #tem can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged 1o other operating expenses duwring the financial period in
which they are incurred.

The cost amount of property, plant and equipment fess the estimated residual value is depreciated over their useful lives on a
straight line basis. The range of useful Fves of the major assels is:

«  Furniture and fittings and leasehold improvements(5-7 vears)
+  Office equipment (3-5 years)
s« Compuler hardware (3 years)

The assets’ residusl values, useful lives and depreciation methads are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate at each balance
dale.

Assels are reviewed for impairment at least annually snd whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately te #is recoverable amount if
the assel’s carrying amount is greater than Hs estimated recoverable amounl. The recoverable amount is the higher of the
assel’s fair value less costs lo self and value in use,

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separztely identifiable
cash fiows (cash-generaling units).

Where the Bank expects the carrying amounl of assels held within properly, plant and equipment to be recovered principally
through a sale ransaction rather than through continuing use, these assels are classified as held for sale.

Gains and Josses on disposals ere determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amounl. These are included in other
operating expenses in profit or loss,

Taxatlon

incame lax on the net profil for the period comprises current and deferred lax. Income tax Is recognised in the profit or loss
except to the exient that it retates o items recognised directly within equity, in which case il is recognised directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected 1ax payable on the {axable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
as at balance dale after taking advantage of all allowable deductions under current taxation legislation and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous financial years.

Deferred tax is provided using Lhe balance sheet liabitily melhod, providing for temporary differences between the carrying
amounls of assets and fiabilities for financial reporting purposes and Lhe amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of
deferred lax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation ar settlement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at balance dale

A deferred taxalion assel is recognised only lo the extent that it is probable (i.e, more likely than not) thai a future taxable profit

will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred taxation assets are reduced lo the extent that it is no langer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.
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1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when: the Bank has 2 present legal or constructive obligation as a resuit of past
evenis; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o setile the obligation: and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the abligation.

Contingent liabilities and credit commitments

The Bank is invalved in a range of transaclions thal give nse to contingent and / or future liabilties. The Bank discloses a
conlingent liabilily when it has a possible obligation arising from pasl evenis that will be confirmed by the occumence or non-
cccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the Bank's controk. A contingent liability is disclosed when a
presenl obligation is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required lo sellle an
oblgation, or the amounl of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability,

The Bank Issues commilments to extend credit, letters of credil, guaraniees and other credit facililies. These finzncial
instruments allract fees in line with market prices for similar arrangements. They are not sold or traded. The items generally do
not invaive cash payments other than in the evenl of defaull. The fee pricing is se! as part of the broader customer credit
process and reflects the probabilily of defauit. They are disclosed as contingent liabilities at their face value. The fair values of
guarantees are nof considered te be material.

Leases

The leases enlered into by the Bank are operating leases. The total payments made under aperating leases are charged to
other operaling expenses in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease

When an operating lease is terminaled before the lease period has expired, any payment required 1o be made to the lessor by
way of penally is recognised as an expense in the period in which termination {akes place.

Share capital

Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options or to the acquisition of 3 business are shown in
equily as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Dividend distribution

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equily in the period in which they are approved by the Bank’s shareholders,
Dividends for Ihe year that are declared after the balance sheet date are deall with in the subsequent evenis note.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenls comprises cash, cash at bank, cash in transil and call deposiis due from { lo other banks, ail of
which are used in the day-lo-day cash management of the Bank.

Goods and Services Tax {(GST)

The financial statements have been prepared so that all components are stated exclusive of GST except where the GST is not
recoverable fram the IRD. In these circumstances the GST component is recognised as pari of the underlying item. Trade and
other receivables and payables are stated GST inclusive. The nat amount of GST resoverable from or payable to the IRD is
included within these categories.

Cash flows in the cash flow stalement include GST.

Employee benefiis

Wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave

Liabilities for wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave accruing to employees and expected {o be setiled within twelve
moenths of the reponling date are recognised and measured at the amounis expecied {o be paid when the liabililies are setiled.

Long service leave

Liabilities for long service Jeave, which are not expecled lo he sellled within twelve months of the balance sheet date, are
measured as the present value of estimated fulure cash outflows from the Bank in respect of services provided by employees
up to balance date. Consideralion is given lo expecled future wage and salary levels, experience of emplayee deparures and
periods of service.
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2017

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued}

Standards issued but not yet Effective

The following new standards and interpretations which may have a material impact on the bank have been issued, but are not
yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Bank.

NZ IFRS 9 Financial instrurments {September 2014) {('NZ IFRS 9°) will replace NZ 1AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement (NZ IAS 39°). It inclades a forward looking ‘expected credit loss’ impairment model, revised classification and
measurement model and modifies the approach 1o hedge accounting. Unless early adopted, the standard will be effective for
the 31 March 2019 financial year. Whilst it is not yet practical to reliably estimate the financial impact on the financial
statements, the major changes under the standard are outlined below:

Impairmeni

NZ IFRS 2 introduces a revised mpatrment mode! which required entities to recegnise expected credit losses based on
unbiased forward looking information, replacing the existing incurred loss maodel which only recognises impairment if there is
objective evidence that a loss has been incured. Key elementls of the new impairment model are:

+«  reguires more {imely recognition of expected credit losses using a three-stage approach. For financial assels where
there has been nao significant increase in credit risk since originalion, a provision far 12 months expected credit losses
is required. For financial assets where there has been a significant increase in gredit risk or where the asset is credit
impaired, a provision for full lifetime expected losses is required;

«  expected credit losses are probability-weighted amounis determined by evalualing a range of possible ouicomes and
taking into account the fime value of money, past events, current conditions and faorecasts of future economic
conditiens. This will invoive a greater use of judgement than the existing impairment model; and

« interestis calculated on the gross carrying amount of financial asset, except where the assel is credil impaired.

Classilicalion and measurement

NZ IFRS 8 replaces lhe classification ang measurement model in NZ 1AS 39 with 2 new model that categorises financial assels
based on &) the business model within which the assels are managed, and b) whether the conirzclual cash flows under the
instrument salely represent the payment or principal and interest. Financial assets will be measured at:

* amortised cost where the business model is to holg the financial assets in order 10 coliect contraciual cash flows and
those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest;

« fair value through olher comprehensive income where the business medel is to both collect contractual cash flows
and sell financial assets and the cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. Non-traded equity
instruments can also be measured al fair value through other comprehensive income; or

«  fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or if the cash flows on the assel do nol solely represent
payments of principal and interest. An entity can also elect 1o measure a financial asset at fair vatue through profit or

loss of It eliminates or reduces an accounting mismatch,
The accounting for financia! liabilities is largely unchanged.

NZ IFRS 15 Revenue from Conlracts with Customers {{NZ IFRS 1% was issued on 3 July 2014 and will be eiffective for the 31
March 2019 financial year. The standard provides a single comprehensive model for revenue recognition. It supersedes current
recognition and related interpretatlions. The application of NZ IFRS 15 is not expected to have a material impact on the Bank.

NZ IFRS 16 Leases ('N2 IFRS 16) was issued on 11 February 2016 and will be effective for the 31 March 2020 financial year.
NZ IFRS 15 will replace NZ I1AS 17 Leases ('NZ IAS 17'}. The main changes under the standard for lessees are:

. all operaling leases of greater than 12 months duration will be required to be presented on balance shee!, The net
present value of these leases will be recognised as an assel and a liability; and
. ali leases an balance sheet will give rise to a combination of injerest expense on the lease liability and depreciation of
the leased asset.
For lessors, the accounting for leases under NZ IFRS 16 remains substantially the same as under NZ tAS 17 The impact of
NZIFRS 16 will be delermined by the level of operating lease commitments greater than 12 months duration al adoption. The
Bank's operating lease commilments are set cut in note 20.




BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2, INTEREST
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
(Restated)
NZ $ ‘000 NZ § 000
Interest income
Bank Deposits/Placements 572 763*
Loans & Advances to customers 3,350 3,200
Total Interest income 3,822 3,963
Interest expense
Depaosits by customers 1,186 1132
Total interest expense 1,186 1,132

*There has been an elimination of 5247 ,0000f 'Inler Branch Transactions’ from ‘Interes! revenue’ and Interest Expense'in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income for the period ended 31.03.2016 {o comply with current year presentation. This error has
been corrected by restating each of the affected financial statement line items.

3. OTHER INCOME

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ $ 000 NZ $ ‘000
QOther Income
Banking and lending fee income 294 113
Commissions revenue 27 143
Mel foreign exchange gains 1,425 1,338
Qther revenue 14 -
Total other Income 1,760 1,594
4. OPERATING EXPENSES
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ $ 000 NZ $ ‘000
Auditor's fee:
—  Audit and review of Bisclosure Stalement:
o  Deloitle Limiled 119 -
o KPMG 14 98
Directors' {ees 49 32
Deprecialion:
- Computer hardware B 11
- Ofifice equipment 13 26
—  Furniture, fitlings, and [easehold improvements 78 90
Employee benelits
- Salary & Others 1,512 1.370
- Kiwi Saver i1 10
Rental and lease costs 573 606
Other operating expenses 79% 762
Total operating expenses 3,174 3,005




BANK OF BARODA {NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2047

5. IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE

Other
Ratall Corporate ee;'::?: :;:gs .
As at 31 March 2017 onciea®  nstitutionay | SOvereigns Fotal
- and central
hanks
$'000 $'000 $’000 $'000
Individually impaired asscts
Balance at the beginning of the year - 111 - 111
Charge 1o Profit or Loss - 3 - 3
Reversal of previous amounis - - - -
Bad Debls written off - (114} - (114)
Balance at the end of the period . - - -
Collective aliowance for impairment losses
Balance al the beginning of the year 192 49 25 266
Charge to Profit or Loss {11) 33 1 23
Advancaes written off - - - -
Total collective allowance for impairment losses 181 82 25 289
Ason 31 March 2016
Individually impaired assets
Batance at the beginning cf the year - 103 8 111
Charge to Profit or Loss - 8 (8)
Bad Debts wrillen off - - - -
Balance at the end of the year - 11 - 111
Collective allowance for impairment losses
Balance al the beginnirg of the year 133 50 18 201
Charge to Profit or Loss 59 {1} 7 65
Advances written off - - - .
Total collective allowance for impairment losses 192 49 25 266

Impaired loans:

A loan is impaired when there is evidence that ils principal or interest repayments may not be recoverable. At each balance
sheet date the bank assesses whether any loans are impaired and the amount of impairmenl allowance required.

Aloan may be impaired due to breach of contract with the bank such as default on interest or principal payments, borrower
experiencing significan! financial difficulties or adverse eccnomic conditions that relates to defzuils.

Impairment allowance

The determinalion of impairment allowance reguired for foans which are deemed (e be individually significant oflen required the
use of considerable management judgement concerning such matters as local economic conditions, the financial perdformance
of the counterparly and the value of any collateral held, for which there may not be readily accessible market. The actual
amount of fulure cash flows and their timing may differ from the estimates used by the management and conseguently may
cause actual losses to differ from the reporied allowances.
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BANK OF BARCDA {NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

6. TAXATION
As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ $ ‘000 NZ § ‘000
Net profit before taxation 1,296 1,355
Tax calculated at & tax rate of 28% (363} {379)
Prior pericd adjustment - -
Other permanant differences . -
Recognition of tax losses - 40
Effect of previously unrecegnised and unused {ax losses and deductible (19) 379
temperary differences now recogrised as deferred tax assels ‘
Taxalion {(expense)benefit as per the stalement of comprehensive income (382} 40
Represented by
Current {ax - -
Deferred tax {382} 40
Taxation {expense)/benefit as per the statement of comprehensive
i (382) 40
ncome
7. DEFERREDR TAXATION
As at As at
31,03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ § ‘000 NZ § ‘000
Deferred tax balances
Balance al the beginning of the vear 9g7 947
(Charge} / Credit to stalement of comprehensive income (382) 40
Balance at end of the year 605 287
Recoverable within twelve months 605 448
Recoverable after twelve months - 539
QOpening Balance Recognised in the Closing Balance
As at 31.03,2016 profit and loss As at 31.03.2017
NZ § ‘000 NZ § ‘000 NZ & ‘000
Property, Plant and Equipment 134 (86) 46
Provisions - 111 111
Tax Losses 853 (405} 448
Balance 287 (382) 605
Opening Balance Recognised In the Closing Balance
As at 31.03.2015 profit and less As at 31.03.2016
NZ § 00B NZ § ‘000 NZ § ‘000
Property, Plant and Equipmant {351) 488 134
Provisions - . -
Tax Losses 1,298 {445) 853
Balance 947 40 987

Deferred {ax accounls for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assels and liabilities in the financial
stalements and their values for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax is determined using the enacied {ax rates and laws for each jurisdiction which are expected 1o apply when Lhe
assets will be realised or the liabilities setlied.

Deferred fax assels and fabilities have been offsel where they relale to the same laxalion autharily, the same taxable entity or

group, and where there is a legal right and intention to setlle on a net basis.

Imputation credits as at 31 March 2017 are NZS Nil (31 March 2016; NZ§ Nil).




BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

8, CASH & CASH EQINVALENTS

As at As at

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

NZ § ‘000 NZ § ‘000

Cash on hand 127 328

Gall and overnight advances to financial institutions 18,274 8,027

Total cash and cash equivalents 18,401 8,355

Current 18,401 8,355

Non-Current - .
9. DUE FROM OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Ag at As at

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

NZ % ‘000 NZ % '000

Term deposits 8.000 14,100

Total amount due from other financial institutions 8,800 14,100

Current 8,000 14,100

Non-Current - -

10. LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at As at

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

{Restated}

NZ $ ‘000 NZ £ 000

Residenfial morigage loans 44,145 46,767

Corporate exposures 16,944 11,665*

Otiher exposures 6,270 6,140

Allowances for impairment losses (289) {377}

Total net loans and receivables 70,070 64,195

Current 11,901 8,09

MNon-Current 58,168 55,104

*Corporale exposures and other exposures have been restated o align with the definitions of corporate loans.

1TLPROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Furniture, fittings

As at 31 March 2017 Computer  ormce cqufp;:g; Imgr?v?r:sggg TOTAL

$'000 $000
At cost 198 170 1.100 1.468
Accumulated depreciation {187) {115} (695) (997)
Opening carrying amount 11 55 405 471
Additions . . 3 3
Disposals - - (2) 2)
Depreciation {6} {13) (78) {97}
Closing carrying amount 5 42 328 375
Al cost 1498 170 1,101 1,469
Accumulated depreciation (193) {128) (F73) (1.084)
Closing carrying amount 5 42 328 375
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (continued)

Furniture, fittings

As at 31 March 2016 C[:]omputer Office equipment Em;,};ﬁ:g::g
ardware 5000 $°000 TOTAL
$4000 $'0ao
At cost 198 170 1,100 1468
Accumulated depreclation {178) (89) (605) (870)
Opening carrying amount 22 81 4985 598
Additions - - - -
Disposals - - - -
Deprecialion 1) {26) {80} (121)
Closing carrying amount 11 55 4035 471
Al cost 198 it 1,100 1,468
Accumulated depreciation (187) (115} {695) (997}
Closing carrying amount 11 55 405 471

12. OTHER ASSETS

As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ § 000 NZ § 000
Other receivables 78 10
Commissions receivable - -
Interest receivable 187 186
Trade and other recelvables 265 196
Current 265 196
Non-Current . -

13. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The Bank is wholty owned by the Bank of Baroda, a Bank incorporated in India. No related parly debts have been written off or
forgiven during the year.

Key Management Personnel

Key management persannel are defined as being the Direclors and senior management of the bank.

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2017 31.63.2016

NZ $ ‘600 NZ % ‘000

Salaries and other shorl-term benefits 1,201 1,120
Total key managemeant compensalion 1,201 1,120

Guarantee from Parent

The Cempany's ultimate parenl company is Bank of Baroda (India), an Indian incorporated bank (BOB). BOB is subject to
regulatery oversight by the Reserve Bank of India and the Government of India. BOB is not a New Zealand registered bank and
is not subject {o regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand.

The obligations of the Bank are guaranieed by BOB. There are nc legislative, regulatory or other restrictions of a legally
enforceable nature in India (BOB’s country of incorporation} that may materially inhibit the legal ability of BOB o provide
material financial suppert to the Bank. As at 31 March 2017, ali the obligations of the Bank are quaranteed by BOB,

Related Party transactions and balances:

As at 31 March 20617, the Bank holds foreign curency depasits equivalent to NZ8 4,582,170 (31 March 2016: NZ52,807,000)
with ather branches of BOB group, these deposils are interest bearing. The Bank also holds the following foreign currency
Nostro currenl accounts deposils of NZ$ 722,289 (31 March 2046: NZ$471,000) with olher members of BOB group and other
related partios, these accounis are non-interest bearing.

The Bank also has cumrent account balances owing to its parent company, Bank of Baroda (india) of NZ2$940,259% (31 March
2016: NZ5832,000) and Bank of Baroda (Fiji) of NZ5 1,029 {31 March 2018: N2$2,000) that are non-interest bearing

Relaled parties include branches of Bank of Barcda, its subsidiaries and other related parties.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

13. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (continued)

The Bank helds foreign currency {USD) cash deposits with subsidiasies other branches of BOB group, these deposits are
interast bearing.

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
$'000 $'000
Uganda 2918 2,907
Kenya 1,668 -
Total baolance 4,582 2,907
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
$'000 $’0006
USA New York branch {(USD) 637 4086
India Mumbai Main Office (INR) 61 10
U.K Lendon branch {GBP) 7 19
Belgium Brussels branch (EURO) 1 12
Fiji Suva brarnch (FID)} 1 4
Australia SBI Sydney branch (AUD) 16 20
Total Nostro balance 723 471
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
{Restated)
NZ § ‘000 NZ 000
Transaction with related parties:
Interest Income
Bank of Baroda branches and its subsidiaries 103 60
Other relaled parties - -
Interest Expense
Bank of Barcda branches and its subsidiaries - -
Other related parlies - -
Support & Service Fee { Management Fee
Bank of Baroda 140 98
Bue to related parties
Bank of Baroda 941 8§34
Other related parlies 56 1,534
Total due o related parties 997 2,368
Current 997 836
Kon-Current - 1,532
Tatal 997 2,368
Bue from related parties
Bark of Baroda branches o7 451
Subsidiaries of Bank of Baroda 4,582 2907
Other refated parties 16 20"
Total Due from Related Parties 5305 3,378
Current 5,305 3,378
Nen-Current - .
Total 5,305 3,378

* Due from retaled parlies have been reslaled to separate the balances with the parent bank from other relaled parties

1'
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14. DEPOSITS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ % ‘D00 NZ % '000
Relall deposits 55,519 43,863
Wholesale deposits .
Other -
Total Deposits 55,519 43,863
New Zealand 55,519 43,863
Qverseas . -
Current 50,422 34,238
Non-Current 5,097 9,625
15. OTHER LIABILITIES
As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ § ‘000 HNZ § ‘D00
Emgployee entitlemenis 108 -
Other payables and accruals 345 313
Total other liabilities 453 313
Current 453 313
Non-Current - -
16. EQUITY
As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ $ 000 NZ $ 000
Share capitat 40,000 40,0600
Relained earnings 6,052 5,138
Total equity 48,052 45138
Share capital — issued and paid up
Opening balance 40,000 40,000
Shares issued - -
Balance at end of the year 40,000 40,000

31 March 2817

31 March 2016

Number of shares Number Number of shares
of shares

Number of shares at the start of the year

Shares issued 40,000,000 40,000,000

Number of shares at the end of the year 40,000,000 48,000,000

All shares have equal voting righls and share equally in dividends and any profits cn winding up. Shares do not have a par

value.
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BANK OF BARQDA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
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17. ASSET QUALITY

As at 31 March 2017 Residential Corparate QOther Total
mortgage exposures exposures
loans excluding
soverelgns and
central banks
NZ $'000 NZ %'000 NZ §000 NZ $'060
Neither past due nor impaired 44,145 19,844 6,267 70,356
Past due but not impaired - - 3 3
impaired - - - -
Gross loans and advances 44,145 19,944 6,270 70,359
Less allowance for impairment {181} (82) {26) {2B9)
Net loans and advances 43,964 19,862 6,244 70,070
Clher assets neither pasl due nor impaired . . 31,971 31,971
Total net financial assets 43,964 19,862 38,215 102,041
Past due but not impaired
Gross amount of finance receivabies that were past A . B )
due bul nol impaired were as follows:
Past due up to 30 days - - - .
Past due 30 - 60 days - - - -
Past due 60 —90 days B - . .
Past due 90+ days - - - .
Total - - . -
Gross Impaired Assets
Balance al beginning of the year - 111 - i
Net additions - 3 - 3
Deletions - - - -
Amounis writlen off - (114) - (114)
Balance at end of the year - - - .
Individual Credit Impairment Allowance
Balance al beginning of the year 111 - 111
Charged te the statement of comprehensive incame 3 ~ 3
Amounts written off - {114) - {114)
Recoveries of amounls previously wrilten off . - - .
Reversals of previous amounts - - -
Tetal amounts per stalement of comprehensive income 3 3
Bzlance at end of the year - - -
Collective Credit Impairment Allowance
Balance at beginning of the year (Restated) 192 49° 25" 266
Charged 1o the stafement ¢of comprehensive income {11) 33 1 23
Amounts written: off - - -
Tolal amaunts per statemen! of comprehensive income (11} 33 1 23
Balance at end of the year 181 B2 26 289

The Bank does not have any restruclused assels, any financial, real estale or other assets acquired lhrough security
enforcement or any other assels under administration as at 31 March 2017 { 2016 nil). Therefore, the Bank does nof have any

such collateral which it can seli or re-pledge.

There has been no interest revenue foregone on restructured, mdividually impaired or greater than 90 days past due assel

during the year ended 31 March 2017 (2016 nil).

Undrawn bzlances on lending commitments to counterparlies within the impaired assel calegory were NZ 3nil as at 31 Margh

2017 and 31 March 2016 balance was NZ§ nil.

idern
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17. ASSET QUALITY (continued)

As at 31 March 2016 Residential Corporate Other Total
{Restated) morfgage exposures axposures
loans excluding
sovereigns and
central banks
$'000 §'000 $'000 $'080

Neither past due nor impaired 46,752 11,554* 6,122* 64,428
Past due but not impaired 15 - 18 33
Impaired . 111 - 11
Gross loans and advances 46,767 11,665 6,140 64,572
Less allowance for impairment (192) (180} (25} {377}
Netloans and advances 46,575 11,505 6,115 64,195
Other assels reither past due nor impaired B . 26,020 26,029
Total net financial assets 46,575 11,505 32,144 90,224
Past due but not impaired
Gross amount of finance receivables that were past
due but not impaired were as follows:
Past due up to 30 days 15 . 18 33
Past due 30 - 60 days - - - -
Past due 60 — 90 days - - -
Past due 90+ days - . -
Total 15 - 18 33
Gross Impaired Assets
Balance at beginning of the year 103 B 111
Met additions - 8 - 8
Deletions - (8) {8}
Amounts wrilten off -
Balance at end of the year B 111 - 111
Individual Credit Impalrment Alowance
Balance at beginning of the year . 103 8 111
Charged fo the statement of comprehensive income - 8 (8)
Amounts writien off - - -
Recoveries of amounts previousty written off - . -
Raversals of previous amounts - - .
?Fc%al amounts per stalement of comprehensive 8 ®) .
income
Balance at end of the year - 111 - 1M
Collective Credit Impalrment Aflowance
Balance at beginning of the year 133 50 18 20
Charged to the statement of comprehensive income 59 (1) 7* 65
Amounis written off - - -
izij:ﬂimaums per stalement of comprehensive 59 (1 71 5
Balance at end of the year {Restated) 192 49+ 25! 266

*Corporate exposures and other exposures have been restated to align with the definitions of corporale loans. Related sub-

totals have also been reslated due 1o this.
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

18. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The following fable breaks down the Bank's main credit exposure at their carrying amounts plus off balance sheel exposires, as

categorised by the industry sectors of its counterparties. For furtber delails on how credit risk is managed and is set out in note
32.1.

As at Asat

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
{Restated)*
NZ § ‘000 NZ § ‘000

MNew Zealand
Finance 26,401 22,455
Hougeholds 47,533 49,608
Transport and storage - -
Communications - -
Eleclricily, gas and waler - -
Construction 13,600 1,356
Properly services 3.280 2.435
Agriculture - -
Education 5,741 3,974
Health and communily services 999 1,086
Personal and olher services 7,013 3,242
Retail and wholesale lrade 4,404 7,339
Food & other manufacturing 1,440 328
Other financial assets 265 196

Overseas

Finance, investment and Insurance 5,305 3,378
Total financlal assets 115,981 95,398
Allowance for impairment losses (289) {377}
Total net financial assets 145,692 95,021

*Assels have been restated for consistency with the current year presentation, including off balance sheet exposures as per
note 22. Related sub-totals have aiso been restated due to this,

Analysis of financial assets by geographical sector at balance date is as follows: Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2047 31.03.2018
{Restated)
NZ $ ‘000 NZ § 000

New Zealand
Upper Nosth Island g7 728 79,347
Lower North |sland 12,948 12,673
South lsland - -

QOverseas

USA New York branch (USD) 637 406
india Mumbai Main Office (INR) 61 10
U.K Londen branch (GBP) 7 19
Belgium Brussels branch (EURO} 1 12
Fiji Suva branch (F.D) 1 4
Australia SBI Sydney branch (AUD) 16 20
Uganda 2,916 2,907
Kenya 1,666 -
Allowance for impairment losses (288) (377)

Total net financial assets 115,602 95,021

*Assets have been reslated for consistency wilh the current year presentation, including ofl balance sheet exposuras as per
nole 22. Relaled sub-totals have also been restated due to this
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18. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK (continued)

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements

AS at As at

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

(Restated}

NZ § ‘500 NZ § ‘000

Loans and advances 84,010 69,369
Balances with related parties 5,305 3,378
Due from other financial institutions 8,000 14,100
Derivalive financial instruments - .
Financial assets held for frading -
Available-for-sale assets - -
Cash and cash equivalents 18,401 8,355
Other financial assels 265 196
Total gross financial assets 145,981 95,308
Allowance for impairmant josses {2839) (377)
Total net financiat assets 115,692 95,021

*Assels have been reslaled for consistency with the current year presentation, inciuding off balance sheel exposures as per

note 22 Related sub-totals have alsc heen resiated due to this

19. CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING

Concentrations of funding arise where the Bank is funded by industries of a similar nature or in parlicular geographies. An

analysis of financial liabilities by indusiry sector and geography af balance date is as follows:

As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ $ ‘000 NZ $ 000

New Zealand
Financing investment and insurance 1,582 2,235
Retail and wholesale trade 1,783 -
Other financial lizbilities 453 313
Households 52,210 41,628

Overseas
Finance, Investiment & Insurance 044 2,368
Total financial liabilities 56,969 46,544
An analysis of financial liabilities by geographical sector at balance date is as follows:

As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ § 000 NZ % ‘000

New Zealand
Upper North Island 43,550 34,665
f.ower North island 12,478 11,045
South Island - -
Overseas 941 834
Total financial Fabilities 56,969 46,544

Del.?:oitise )

derufoam
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20, LEASE COMMITMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.20186
NZ § ‘000 NZ § ‘000
Operating lease commitments under non-cancellable operating leases:
Net fater than 1 year 534 376
1-2 years 403 259
2-5 years 657 514
5+ years 123 13
Total 1,717 1,162
Lease commitment includes operating lease under nan-cancellable terms taken for branches & officials of the bank.
21. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
As st 31 March 2017, there are no material outstanding capital commitments {31 March 2016: Nil).
22, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Year Ended Year Ended
3.03.2017 31.03.2016
NZ § ‘000 NZ % ‘800
Contingend liabiliies
Performanceffinancial guaraniess issued on behalf of cusiomers 340 225
Bocumentary Credit (L.C) - -
Total contingent liabilities 340 225
Undrawn Commitments 13,311 4,572

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

There were no subsequent events after balance date. (31 March 2016: Nil)

24, INTEREST RATE REPRICING

The tables below summarise the Bank's exposure to interest rate risk. It includes the financial instrumenis at ¢arrying amaounts
and undrawn amounts, calegorised by contraciual re-pricing. For furlher details on how interest rale risk is managed reler to

Note 28.
31 Mar 2017 Total Interest Up to 3 Bea Bt:twg Bet::;arzl Bet;f;eg 5 (:ve;
insensitive  months months mor?th years years yex
&6 s&1 $'000
3 )

$000  $000  $'000 "‘°£'.gasu Jeor  ¥00D om0
Financial assets
Cash and cash egquivalents 18,401 683 17,718 - - . -
Due from other financial institutions 8,000 - 8,500 1,000 500 - . R
Loans and advances 70,070 34,581 2,057 10,000 23,332 - -
Ealances with related parties 5,305 723 4,582 - . . - -
Clber financial assels 265 265 - - - - -
Total financial assels 102,041 1,671 63,381 3,057 10,600 23,332 - -
Financial liabilities
Due to other finangial institutions - - - - - - . .
Deposits and other borrowings 55,519 4,214 33,565 5,249 7,394 2,877 2220 -
Oue to related parties 287 941 56 - - - - -
Other financial liabifities 453 453 . - - - - -
Total financial liabiiities 56,969 5,608 33,621 5,249 7,394 2,877 2,220 -
On-kalance sheot gop 45,672  (3,937) 29,760 (2,192} 3,206 20,455 {2,220} -
Net derivative notional principals - - - - - - - -
Financiat Guarantee 340 340 - - . - - -
Undrawn commilments 13,311 - 8,454 212 418 4,227 -
Net effective interest rate gap 58,723 (3,527) 38,214 {1,980) 3,624 24,682 {2,220}
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24. INTEREST RATE REPRICING (continued})

31 Mar 2016 Total Interest Upto3 Betwee Betwe  Between Between Qver
{restated) insensftive months n3 en 6 182 2&5 Syears
months month years years
&6 s&1 50060
$'000 $°000  $°000  months year $'000 $'000
$'000 %000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,355 1527 6,828 - - - . -
Due from other financial inslilulions 44 4gp - 10,500 2600 4,000 - . -
Loans and advances 64,195 - 35,298* £,568" 8,B05* 13,724* - -
Balances with related parties 3,378 471 2,807 - - . - -
Other financial assels 196 196 . . - - - -
Total financlal assets 80,224 2,994 56,533 8168 9,605 13,724 . .

Financial liabilities

Due to olher financial institutions -

DEPDS“S and other bGI'I'DWingS 43,863 3,400° 25,686* 6,745 3,732* 491 2,669

Due 1o related parties 2368 837 . . N B 1,531 .
Qther financial fiabilities 313 343 . } N B : .
Total financial liabilities 46,544 4,640 26,686 6745 3,782 491 4,200 :
On-balance sheet gap 43,680 (2446) 29,867 1423 5823 13,233 (4,200) -
Net derivalive netional principals . . . B _ . . .
Financia! Guarantee 225 225 . - - . . -
Undrawn commitments 4,572 - 2,232 621 781 938 - -
Nel effective interest rate gap 48477  (2,221) 32,079 2,044 6604 14,471 {4,200) -

~A number cf disclosures as at 31 March 20716 have been restated for conslstency with the current year presentation. Amounis
previously reported were {in some cases) based on expecied maturity and or roll-over, but have now been presented based on
centractual repricing dates. In addition, undrawn amounts have been included. Related sublotals have also been amended as a
result.

25, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Assets at falr value
31 March 2017 through profii or loss Derivatives
Loans and  Avallable Held for  Designated used for
raceivables for sale trading at FVTPL hedging Total
$'008 $'000 $'000 g'cap §'060 3000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,401 - - . - 48,401
pug frqrn other financial 8,000 . . ) A 8,000
inslitutions
Leans and advances 70,070 - - - - 70,070
Balances with related parties 5,305 B - - - 5,305
Other financial assets 265 - - - - 265
Total financial assets 102,041 - . - -~ 102,041
Liabilities at falr value Other
31 March 2017 through profit or loss financial
Held for Designate  Derivatives  liabilities at Derivatlves
trading dat used for amortised used for
$'000 FYTPL hedging cost hedging  Total
$'080 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Financial liabilities
Due to other financial institutions . . - - - -
Beposits and other borrowings - - - 55,519 - 55,519
Due o refaled parlies - - . 997 - 997
Other financial liabilities - - - 453
Total finznciat liabilities - - - 56,969
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25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)

Assgets at falr value

31 March 2016 through profit or loss Derivatives
Loans and Available Heold for  Designated used for
recelvables for sale trading at FYTPL hedging Total
£0c0 $'400 $'000 $'400 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,355 - - - - 8,355
Bue fram other financial
institutions 14,100 - . - - 14,100
L.cans and advances 64,195 . - - - 64,195
Balances with relaled parties 3,378 - - - - 3,378
Cther financial assels 196 B “ - - 196
Total financial assets 90,224 - - - - 90,224
Liablities at falr value Other
31 March 2016 through profit or loss financtal
. Derivative  Habliitles at  Derivatives
Held for Designated s used for amortised used for
trading at FVTPL hedging cost hedging Total
$'080 5000 $'a6n $000 $'000 $000
Financial liabilities
Due lo other financial institutions - - - - - -
Deposits and other borrowings - - - 43,863 43,863
Due to related parties - - - 2,368 - 2,368
Other financiat liabilities - - . 313 313
Total financial liabilities - “ - 46,544 - 46,544

26. FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Bank takes on exposure to the effects of fuctualions in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on Hs financlal
position and cash flows. The board sels limits on the level of exposure by currency and in aggregate for overnight positions,
which are monitored deily, The {able below summarises the Bank's exposure to forsign currency exchange rate risk as at year
end. Included in the table are the Bank's financial instruments at carrying amounis, categonised by currency. This Note is

denominated in New Zealand Dollars.

31 March 2017 FJD GBP EUR INR Usp AUD Total
$'000 $'000 $°000 $000 5’060 $000 §000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 13 13
Due fram other financial institutions - - - 209 - 209
Leans and advances - - - - - -
Balances with related parties 1 6 1 61 5218 16 5,304
Other financial assels - - - - - - .
Total financlal assets 1 6 1 61 5,441 16 5,526
Financial liabitities
Due to other financial institutions - - - - -
Deposiis and other barrowings - - - . 5,420 - 5420
Other financial liabilities - B - .
Due to related parties - . - N - -
Total financial liabilities - - - . 5420 - 5,420
Net on statement of financial position 1 6 1 61 21 16 186
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26. FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK (continued)

31 March 2018 FJD GBP EUR INR usD AUD Total
$'000 $'000 $°06D $000 5'000 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 5 - 5
Due from cther financial institutions - - - - 144 - 144
Loans and advances - - - - B - -
Balances with related parties 4 1¢ 12 10 3313 20 3,378
Other financiat assets - - - - - - -
Total financial assets 4 19 12 18 3,462 20 3,527
Financial liabilities
Due to olher financial institutions - - - - - - "
Deposits and other borrowings - - - - 3,519 N 3,519
Gther financiat fiabilities - - - - - - -
Due to related parties - B - - - . -
Total financial liabiiities - - - . 3,519 - 3,518
Net an statement of financial position 4 19 12 10 {57} 2¢ 8

27, LIQUIDITY RISK

The Bank's paolicies for managing liquidity are set out in Note 32.3. The tables below summarises the undiscounted cash flows
payable or reseivablie by the Bank under non-derivative finangial liabililies by remaining contraclual maturities at the balance
sheet date,

31 March 2017 Do | optad | Stot Ty fhen s Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 A Yoo 600
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,401 - - - - 18,401
Due from other financial institutions - 6,550 1,534 - - 8,054
Loans and advances - 8,363 8,279 27,008 65,132 109,782
Due from reiated pariies 723 4,582 - - - 5,305
Other financial assets - 265 - - - 265
Total financial assets 19,124 19,760 10,813 27,008 65,132 141,837
Financial liabilities
Deposits and other borrowings 27,224 10,614 12,876 5,748 - 56,462
Due to related parties 997 - - - - 997
Gther financizl abilities . 453 - - - 453
Total financia! liabilities 28,221 11,0867 12,878 5,748 - 57,912
Net nen-derivative cash flaws (9,097} 8,693 (2,063} 21,260 65,132 83,925
Derivative cash flows
Interest rate derivatives - - - . - -
Fore:gn exchange derivatives . - - - - -
Totat - . - . - -
CH S e 0 e
Undrawn Commiltments (13,314} - - . - {13,319)
Total {13,651} - . - - (13,651}
Net Cash Flow {22,748) 8,693 {2,063) 21,260 65,132 70,274
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27. LIQUINTY RISK (continued)

31 March 2016 Demany o3 3to12 Y e s Total
{restated) years years

$'000 $'000 $'000 000 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,355 - - - . 8,355
Due from other financial institutions* - 10,582 3,650 - - 14,232
Loans and advances® 12 5,118 8,591 18,359 72,375 104,455
Due from related parties 3,378 - - - - 3,378
Other financial assets - 186 10 - - 196
Total financlal assets 11,745 15,886 12,251 18,359 72,375 130,616
Financial {labllities
Deposits and other barrgwings* 20,561 8,573 10,770 3,765 - 43,609
Due to related parties 836 - - 1,711 - 2,547
Other financial lizbilities - 313 - - - 313
Total financial liahilities 21,397 8,886 10,770 5416 - 46,469
Net non-derivative cash flows (9,652) 7,000 1,481 12,943 72,375 84,147
Derivative cash flows
Interast rate derivatives - - - . - -
Foreign exchange derivatives - - - - - -
Tatal - - - - - -
Off balance sheet cash flows
Financial Guarantee {225) - . - - (225)
Undrawn Carnmitments {4.572) - - - - (4,572}
Total {4,797} - - - - (4,797}
Net Cash Flow {14,449} 7,000 1,481 12,943 72,375 79,350

* A number of disclosures at 31 March 2016 have been restated for consistency wilh the current year presentation. Amounls
previously reported were {in some cases) based on expected maturity, but have now been presented based on contractual
malurity, and all related party receivables are now Included along with undrawn commitmenis. Related sublotals have also

been amended as a result,

The bank holds feflowing fiquid assets for the pumpose of managing Liguidity Risk.

As at

31.63.2017

NZ $ ‘000

Cash and cash equivalents 18,401
Deposits with financial instifutions 8.000
Deposil/cash held with related parlies 5,305
Total Liquid assots 31,706

As at
31.03.2016

NZ 5 '000
8,355
14,100
3,378
25,833

28, SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

The tables befow summarise the posl-lax sensilivity of financial assets and Habilities to changes in interest rate and CLITENGY
risks. The carrying vatue of the assets and fiabiliies were used as the basis for the analysis and financial modelling was used to
determine the impact on those values of changes In each risk scenario. The sensitivity analysis is performed based on the
reporting of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk intarnally to key management persennel and represents management's

assessient of the possible change in interest rates and forelgn exchange rates.
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28, SENSITIVITY ANALY SIS {continued)

INTEREST RATE RISK

31 March 2017 Carrying -0.1% +0.1% 0.1% +0.,1%
Amounts Profit Profit Equity Equity
$°000 $'000 §000 $000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,401 (17) 17 (17 17
Balances with refated parties 5,305 %) 4 {4} 4
Due from other financial institutions 8,000 {N 7 {7} 7
Loans and advances 70,070 (37) 37 (37 37
Other financial asset 265 - - - -
Total financial assets 102,041 (65) 65 {65) 65
Financial Habitities
Due (o other financial institutions - - - - -
Due {o refated parties 997 - - - -
Deposits and other borrowings 55519 37 {37} 37 (37}
Cther financial liabilities 453 - - - -
Total financial liabilities 56,960 37 (37} 37 37
INTEREST RATE RISK
31 March 2016 Carrying ~0.1% +0.1% -0.1% +.1%
Amounts
$'000 Profit Profit Equity Equity
$'000 $7000 $000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,355 {5) 5 (5) 5
Balances with related parties 3,378 2) 2 (2} 2
Due from other financial institulions 14,100 {0y 1) (10} 10
Loans and advances 64,195 (28) 28 {28) 28
Other financial asset 108
Total financial assets a0,224 {45) 45 {45) 45
Financial liabilities
Due to other financial institutions - - - - -
Due to related parties 2,368 - - - -
Deposits and other borfowings 43863 18 (18} 18 {18}
Ciher financial liabilities 313 - . . -
Totat financial liabilities 46,544 18 (18} 18 {18)
CURRENGY RISK
-10% +10% -10% +10%
31 March 2017 Carrying Profit Profit Equity Equity
Amounts $'o00 £000 000 $'000
$'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,401 (22) 22 (22) 22
Balances with refated parties 5,205 {531) 531 {531} 531
Due from other financial instilutions 8,000 - - . -
Financial assets at fair value lhrough profit or loss - - - - -
Available-for-sale assets - - - -
Loans and advances 70,070 - - -
Other financiak asset 265 - - - -
Total financial assets 102,641 {553) 553 {553) 55%
Financiat liabillties
Due to other financial institutions - - - - -
Due {o related paties 987 - - - -
[epasilts and other barrowings 55,519 {542) 542 (542} 542
Other financial liabilities 453 - - - -
Total financial liabilities 56,969 (542} 542 (542) 542
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28. SENSITIVITY ANALY SIS (continued)

Currency Risk

~10% +10% 10% +10%
31 March 2016 Carrying Profit Profit Equity Equity
Amounts $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
$'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,355 - - - -
Balances with related parties 3,378 (i 10 (10) 10
Due from other financial institutions 14,100 - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - B - - -
Available-Tor-sale assels - - - - -
Leans and advances 64,195 (243) 243 (243) 243
Other financial asset 196 - . - -
Total financial assets 90,224 {253) 253 {253) 253
Financial llabilities
Due to other financial institutions - - - - -
[hie to related parties 2,368 (253) 253 {253) 253
Deposits and cfher borrewings 43,863 - - - -
Other financial liabilities 313 - - - -
Total financial liabilities 46,544 {253) 253 (253) 253
29, FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
As at Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
(Restated)
Carrying Estimated Garrying Estimated
Amounts Fair Value Amounts Fair Value
NZ & ‘000 NZ & ‘000 NZ & ‘000 NZ & ‘000
Financial agsets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,401 18,401 8,355 8355
Balances wilh refated parties 5,305 5,305 3,378 3,378
Due from other financial institutions 8,000 8,000 14,100 14,100
Loans and advances 70,07¢ 76,011 64,185 67,149
Other financial asset 265 265 196 196
Total financial assets 102,041 107,982 90,224 93,178
Financial liabilities
Due to other financial institutions - - . .
Due to related parlies 997 887 2.368 2.470*
Deposits and other borrowings 55,519 56,062 43,863 44 466"
Other financial liabilities 453 4583 313 313
Total financial liabilities 56,068 57,512 46,544 47,249

‘A number of disclosures as at 31 March 2016 have been restated for consistency with the current year presentation.
Estimaled fair value amounts are now calculated using observable markel interest rales at balance date. Relaled subtotals
have aiso been amended as a resull.

Fair value estimation

For financial instruments not presented in the Bank’s balance sheet at their fair value, {air value is estirated as {ollows.

Cash and cash eguivalents

For ¢ash assets, lhe carrying amounl is equivalent to the fair value as assets are shod term in nature.

Loans and advances

For variable rate loans and advances, the carrying amounl is a reasonable estimale of fair vaiue, For fixed rale loans and
advances, fair values have been estimaled using @ discounted cash flow moedel with reference 1o markel interest rates, and
rates of eslimsated credit losses.

Other financial assets

For other financial assels, the carrying amount is approxirmately equal fo the fair value.




BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2017

29, FAIR VALUE OF FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Deposits by customers

For fixed term deposits by custemers, fair values have been estimated using a discounted cash flow model with reference ta
market interest rates Far olher deposits by cuslomers, such as call and variable rale deposits, the carrying amount is a
reasonable eslimale of fair value.

Due toffrom related parties

For due lo/from related parties, carrying amounts in the balance sheel are a reasonable estimate of fair value for these assets.

Other financtal liabilities
For other financial liabilities, the carrying amount is equivalent ta the fair value.

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments not measured at fair value. The firancial insfruments are
grouped into Level 1 lo 3 based on the degres te which the fair value is observable.

Level 1: GQuoted market price

Level 1 Inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilties that the enlity can access at the measurement
date.

Level 2: Valuation technigue using observable inpuls

tevel 2 inpuls are inputs other than quoted market prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assel or fiability,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Vatuation technique with significant uncbservable inputs

Financial insiruments valued using valuation techniques where one or more significant inputs are unobservable.

As at 31 March 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

NZ $ ‘000 NZ $ ‘D00 NZ $'000 NZ § ‘000
Cash and cash equivalents - 18,401 - 18,401
Balances with related parties - 5,305 - 5,305
Due from other financial institutions - 8,000 - 8,000
Loans and advances - - 76,011 76,011
Other assets - 265 - 265
Total Financial Assets - 31,971 76,011 107,982
Due to related parties 987 - 947
Deposits and borrowings 56,062 . 56,062
Cther liabilities - 453 - 453
Total Financial Liabllities . 57,512 - 57,512
As at 31 March 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Restated) NZ § ‘000 NZ § 000 NZ § ‘000 NZ § ‘000
Gash and cash eguivatenis - 8,355 - 8,355
Balances with reiated paries - 3,378 B 3,378
Due from other financial institulions - 14,100 - 14,100
L.oans and advances - - 67,149° 67,149
Other assels - 196 . 196
Tota! Financial Assets - 26,029 67,149 93,178
Due o relaled parties - 2,470* - 2,470
Peposits and borrowings - 44 466* - 44,468
[Due to other financial Instifutions - 313 . 313
Total Financial Liabilities - 47,249 - 47,249

Transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy are determined at the end of the repotting period. There have been no transfers
between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year. There have also been no transfers intofoul of Level 3 during the period ended 31
March 2017 {2016:5nil).

*A number of disclosures as at 31 March 2018 have been restated for consislency with the currenl year presentation.
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30. CREDIT EXPOSURE CONCENTRATIONS

Credit exposures to Individual counterparties

Credlt exposure concentrations are disclosed on the basis of aclual expasures and gross of sel-offs. Peak end-of-day aggregate
credit exposures have been calculated using the Bank’s tier one capital af the end of the quarter.

The number of individual counterparties, excluding connecled persons, where the period end and peak end-of-day aggregate
actual credit exposures, net of individual credit impairment alfowances, equalled or exceeded 10% of the Bank’s shareholder's
equity:

»  asal 31 March 2017 was nil {31 March 2016 nil), and

+ inrespect of peak end-of-day aggregate credit exposure for the full year ended 31 March 2017 was nil {31 March
2016 nif).

Credit exposures to individual counterparties {not being members of a group of closely related counterparties) and 1o groups of
closely related counterparties exclude exposures to connected persons, la the central government of any country with a long-
lerm credit rating of A- or A3 or abave, ar its equivalent, or to any bank with a long-term cradit rating of A- er A3 or above, orits
Equivalent. These calculations relate only to exposures held in the financial records of the Bank and were calculated nel of
individually assessed provisions.

Credit exposures to connected persons

The Reserve Bank of New Zealand defines connected persons 1o be other members of the BOB Group and Direclars of the
Bank. Gredit exposures to connected persons are based on aclual credit exposures rather than internal limits. The information
on credit expesure o connecled persons has been derived in accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand’s Connected
Exposures Policy (BS8). Peak end-of-day aggregate credil exposures to connecled persons exprassed as a percentage of Tier
Cne Capital of the Banking Group has been derived by determining the maximum end-of-day aggregate amount of credit
exposure over the relevant twelve month peried and then dividing that amount by the Bank's Tier One Capital as at the end of
the periad. The rating-contingent limit, which is applicable to the Bank as al balance date, is 15%. There have been no changes
lo the imi during the period. Wilhin the raling-contingent limit there is a sub-limit of 15%, which applies 1o non-bank connected
persons. The aggregate credit exposures below have been calzulated on a gross basis, net of individual credit impaizment
allowances and exclude advances to coennected persons of g capital nature. There are na individual impairment credit
allowances against credit exposures to connected persons nor are there any conlingent exposures arising from risk lay-off
arrangements to connecled persans as at 31 March 2017,

As al 31 Peak end of As at 31 Peak end of

March 2017 day forthe March 2016 day for the

§'000 year endad 31 $'000  yeor ended 31

Merch 2017 {Restated) March 2016

$000 $000

(Restated)

Credit exposures to connected persons 5305 6,116 3378 3,863
As a percentage of Tier One Capitat of the Bank 11.67% 13.44% 7.66% 8.98%
Credil exposures to non-bank connected persons - - - B
As apercentage of Tier One Capital of the Bank 0% 0% 0% 0%

The limits on aggregate credit exposure lo all connected persons and to nen-bank connected persons in the Bank's conditions
of registration have been complied wilh at all times during the year ended 31 March 2017,
*restated to maintain consisiency in ¢lassiflication as the current year.

31. SECURITISATION, FUNDS, MANAGEMENT, OTHER FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES AND THE MARKETING AND
DISTRIBUTION OF INSURANCE PRODUCTS

As at balance date, the Bank is not involved in;

= The eslablishment, marketing, or sponsorship of frust, custedial, funds management and ofher fiduciary aclivities; ar
«  The origination of securitised assets; or
«  The markeling or servicing of securitisation schemes: or

*  The rmarkeling and distribution of insurance products or conducting of insurance business.
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32. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

Credit rigk is the risk of loss arfsing as a result of the diminution in credit quality of the borrower ar counterparty and the risk that
the borrower or counterparty wid default on conlractual repayments under an advance.

Credit Risk Management

The Bank is responsible far implementing and operaling within eslablished risk management frameworks and palicies and has
adagted the Bank's credit risk policy to the Bank's custemer and product set,

The Bank has a Credit Committee that specifically oversees and co-ordinates the Bank's credit risk managemer functicns. The
Credit Commitlee has primary responsibility for identifying, measuring and monitoring the Bank's exposure to credit risk. The
Credit Committee reports to the Board on credit risk on a quarterly basis.

The Bank has its own credit and lending paolicy which has been sat by the Credit Committee and approved by the Board. Bank
officers seek Credit Commiltee approval before devialing from any tending guideline or policy. Credit approval authorities have
been delegated by the Board fo lending officers, senior executives of the Bank and the Credit Commit{ae. Compliance with
these policies is menitored by the Credit Committee and reported to the Board.

In issuing credit approval, the Credit Committee takes into account the borrower's credit rating, the type of lending (including
margins on advances and the pricing of loans}, the security offered, the Bank’s single and group exposures (with reference to
the Bank's credit exposure cellings) and the Bank's exposure to capital markets.

The Bank has two key systems for controlling credit risk; credit rating medels and credit exposure cellings
Credit rating models

The Bank assesses risk at the fime of appraisal of the loan using ils raling model for various types of borrowers, A business
porifalic is assessed on a risk rated basis and & consumer portfolio on a scoring basis.

Credit exposure celilngs

As a means of aveiding cancentralion of credil risk, the Bank sets ceilings in reiation to singte/group bomowers, unsecured
borrowers and with respect to each inGustry sector.

Credit risk mritigation and collateral

The nature of collateral held for each type of financial asset differs. Cash and cash equivalents are considered zero risk assels
and do no! have collateral. Amounts due frem other financial institutions and related paries are also relatively low risk
exposuras and are not collateralised.

The Bank uses a variety of lechnigues to reduce the credil risk arising from iis loans and advances. Enforceable legal
documentation has established the Bank's direcl, irravocable and urconditional recourse to any coblateral, security or other
credit enhancemenis provided.

Housing and other loans for consumer purposes may be secured, partially secured or unsecured depending on the product.
Security is typically taken by a fixed and Jor floating charge over the property or other assels. Loans for business purposes may
be secured, partially secured or unsecured. Security is Lypically taken by way of a fixed and!or floating charge over property,
business assels, or oiher assels. Other forms of credit protection may also be sought or taken out if warranted, such as
guarantees from sovereign entifies or authorised deposil — taking institutions and overseas Banks.

The estimaled realisable value of collateral held in support of [sans is based on 2 combination of:
=  Formal valualions currently held for such collateral; and
. Management’s assessment of the estimaled realisable value of all collateral keld.

This alse takes inlo account relevant knowledge availabie lo management at the time. Updated valuations are gbtained when
appropriate. Refer to niote 33 for further information.
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32. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES {continued)

Creditworthy customers may also enter inte formal agreements with the Bank, permitling both the bank and the customer to sat-

off gross credit and debit balances in their nominated accounts. Financial assets subject o offsetting,

arrangements and similar agreements are below:

anforceable master netting

As at 31 March 2017
Gross amounts of | Gross amounts of Net amounts of Related deposits Net amount
recognised recognised financial assels not setoff in the (e}={c)—{d}
financial assets {2) | financial liabilities presented in the statement of
set off in the statement of financial positon
staternent of financial position (d}
financial position (c)=(a)~ (b}
{b)
Loan and 70,070 - 70,070 5,655 64,115
advances
Gross amounts of Gross amounts of Net amounts of Relaled loans and Net amount

recegnised
financial assets (a)

recognized
financial assets set
off in the statement
of financial position

financial liabilities

presented in the
statement of

financial position

advances not

seloff in the

statement of
financial position

{e)={c}~(d}

(b} (c)={a)— (b} (d)
Geposils 55,519 - 55,519 5,855 49,564
Financial liabilities subject to offsetting, enforceable master netling errangements and similar agreements:
As at 31 March 2016
Gross amounts of Gross amounts of Net amounts of Related deposits Net amount
recognised recognised {financial ffabilities not setoff in the (e} ={c)— (d}
financial liabilities | financial assets set presented in the statement of
(a} off in the statement slaternent of financial position
of financial position financial position {d)
(b {6)=(a)—{b)
Loan and 54,195 - 64,195 5817 58,378
advances
Gross amounis of Gross amounts of Net amounts of Refated loans and Net amount
recognised recognised financtal liabilities advances not {e}={c)~{d)
financial liabilities financizal assets sel presenled in the setoff in lhe
{a) off in {he stalement slatement of statement of
of financial position financial position financial positien
(b} {ey=(a)~(b) (d)
Deposits 43,863 - 43 B63 5,817 38,046

32.2 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk thal exposure 1o price movements in financial instruments, arising as a result of changes in market
variables, will resull in a loss suffered by the Bank. The Bank has an Asset and Liability Committee that is responsible for,
among other things, identifying, measuring and monitoring the Bank's exposure 1o markel risk. The Asse! and Liabifity
Commiltee meels on a monthly basis and receives guidance and fechnical support from staff in the BOB head office. The
refevani precess for each category of markel risk is as follows:

Interest rate risk

The Bank undertakes interest 1ale sensdivity gap analysis on a quarterly basis as a means of monitoring interest rale risk. Short
term lerest rale risk is caloulated using the Earnings at Risk toot. The Bank ensures that the tolerance limits in respect of gaps
for contractual reprising maturity time buckets are not breached.

Foreign exchange risk

The Bank undertakes analysis to ensure there are no material open foreign exchange positions through ensuring foreign
exchange deposits are matched by corresponding foreign exchange batances heid with financial institutions.

Equity risk

The Bank daes not have any equity risk exposure.
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32. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES {(continued)

32.3 Liguidity Rigk

Liquidity risk cecurs when an instilution is unable to fulfil Hs commitment in the time when the commitment falls due. The Asset
and Liabiiity Commitiee is responsible for identifying, measuring and monitoring liquidity risk affecting the Bank.

To ensure that adeguate liquidity is maintained consistently, the Bank ensures that, in the lime buckeis of 1 day, 2 to 7 days, 8
lo 14 days and 15 10 30 days, the cumulative negative liquidily gap should nol exceed 5, 10, 15 and 20 percent of cash flaws in
the respective pericds. The Bank reviews the liquidity position on a dally basis to ensure that the negative liquidity gap dces not
exceed the tolerance limit in the first four time buckets. In addition, the Bank prepares monthly maturity gap reports and liquidity
assessment reports to facililate an appropriately liguid combination of assets and liabillties.

Liquidity risk is measured by flow approach on a monthly basis through Struclural Liquidity Gap repons. Dynamic Gap reports,
which measure liquidity risk on a dynamic basis, are also prepared monthly.

32.4 Operationat Risk

Operational risk is the risk of toss reselting from inadequate or [ailed internal processes, people and systems or from exiernal
BVENS,
The Bank's senior management is responsible for implementing the operational risk management iniliatives formulated by the
Board. The Bank's senior management meet quarterly to analyse changes or frends in respect of operational risk. The Bank's
senior management may make recommendations to the Board on strategles that may improve the Bank’s operational risk
profile,

32.5 Capital Adequacy

The Board and senior management underiake capital planning, in accordance with the Bank's internal capital adequacy
assessment policy. As part of the capital planning process, the Board reviews:

= The current regulatory capitat requirements of the Bank;

*  The largeted and sustainable capital in lerms of busiress strategy and risk appetite; and

»  Future capital planning (with a three year outlook).

The capital plan is revised on an annual basis or more regularly, if necessary, to meet the Bank's obligations under Basel Hl.
For furiher informalion see Note 33.

32,6 Reviews of Bank’s risk management systems

Bank's risk management policy was reviewed on 8th Junie 2016 and is valid for two years from thal date.

32.7 Internal audit function

The Bank ulifises services of a chartered accountant firm 1o carry out internal audit functions as a conirol measure to enable
senior management of the Bank te monitor and review the Bank on an ongoing basis, The Bank is subject to the following
intermal audit measures:
« A monthly compliance review is undertaken by senior management of the Bank. The purpose of this review is to
check and cenfirm {o BOB constant and concurreni compliance with ail systems and procedures by the Bank;

- Internal audit carried oul by a firm of chartered accountants appointed by Board from time to time; and

= Every three years, senior executives from BOB (for example, a general manager and an executive officer) will
underiake an on-site inspection at the Bank.

BOB ~ Audit Committee of the Board

BOB, in accordance with the fundamentals of corporate governance and in pursuance of directives of the Reserve Bank of New
Zealand, has an Audit Committee of the Board comprising of three BOB direciors. A non-executive 808 director who is a
professionat chartered accountant is the chalrman of the commitiee,

During the year, the Audil Commmittee of the Board met 4 limes.

The main functions of the Audit Commitiee of the Board are to assess and review the financial reporling system of BOB to
ensure that the financial statements are ¢orrect, sufficient and credible. It reviews and recommends with BOB managament the
quarlerly / annual financial statements before their submission to the board of BOB.

The Audit Committee of the Board provides directions and oversees the operations of tetal audit functions of BOB, including the
organisation, operation and quality contrel of internal audil and inspection wilhin BOB and follow up on the statulory / external
audit of BOB and inspections by the Reserve Bank of India.

The Audit Commiltee of the Board also reviews the adequacy of interngl conlsal systems, the structure of the internal au
depariment, its staffing palterns and discussions with the intarnat auditors / inspectors on any significant finding and foilow, u'ﬁ)e;,.j
action. Further, it reviews the financing and risk management policies of BOB. A
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33. CAPITAL ADEQUACY

The Bank has 40,000,000 fully paid up ordinary shares (ller one capital) issued at NZ $1.00 per share on 22 May 2008
(25,000,000 shares) and 20 April 2009 (15,000,000 shares).

BOB is the sole sharehalder. Each share confers on the helder the right to:

* one vote on a poll al a meeling of the shareholders an any resalution to;
o appoint or remove a Director or auditor; or
o alter the Bank's conslilution; or
o approve a major transaction; or
o  approve an amalgamation under section 221 of the Companies Act 1993: or
o put the Bank into liquidation;
»  aproporiionate share in dividends authorised by the Board; and
*  aproporticnate share in the distribution of the surplus assets of the Bank.
Other classes of capital instrument
The Bank does not have any other classes of capital instrument in its capital structure.
Regulatory capital adequacy ralios are cafculated by expressing capital as a percentage of risk weighted exposures. As a
condition of registration, the Bank must comply with the following mirimum capitai requirements set by the RBNZ:
»  Tetal regulatory capital must not be less than 8% of risk weighted exposures.
*  Tier One capital must net be less than 6% of risk weighted BXPOSUres,
*  The Common Equily Tier one capital must not be less than 4.5% of risk weighted exposures.
+  Capital must not be tess than NZ$30 miilion,

The capilal adequacy tables set cut below summarise the composition of regulalory capital and capital adequacy ralios for the
year ended 31 March 2017. The Bank was regictered on 1 September 2009 and from the date of registralion ta 31 March 2617;
the Bank has complied with both regulatory and internal capital adequacy requirements,

The Bank has considered other material risks not included below and whether to allocate any capital to cover these risks and
concluded that these risks are not significant and have therefore not aliocated any capilal to cover them,

As at As at
31.03.2017 31.032016
NZ § ‘060 NZ % 'ocD
Tier one capital
Common Equity Tier one capital
1ssued and fully paid up share capital 40,000 40,000
Retained earnings 8,082 5,138
Accumulated other comprehensive income and other disclosed reserves . -
Interest from issue of ordinary shares -
Less: - -
Regulatory adjustments - .
Deferred tax assels (605) (987)
Total common equity tier one capital 45,447 44,151
Additional Tler one capital
High-quality capitat - .
Instruments issued - -
Share premium from issue of instruments - .
Assotiated relained earnings - -
Less: Regulalory adjustments - -
Total additional tier one capital - -
Total tler one capital 45,447 44,154
Tier two capital
Instrumenls issued by bank - -
Share premium from issue of instrumenis - -
Revaluation reserves - -
Foreign currency transiation reserves . -
Less: Regulatory adjusiments - -
Total tier two capital - .
Total capital 45447 44,151
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33. CAPITAL ADEQUACY (continued)

Credit risk
Total Risk Risk Mo
31 March 2017 A weight ;“i:i's‘ﬁ‘; capital
Calculation of on-balance-sheet exposures risk . requireme
' ' mitigation o
$'000 $000 000
Cash and gold bullion 127 0% - .
Sovereigns and ceniral banks - 0% -
MuEtila_\ler_aI development bariks and olher international ) 0% : B
organisation
Public sector entities - 20% - -
Banks 26,274 20% 5,255 420
Banks 5,305 50% 2,652 212
Corporate 18,862 100% 19.862 1,588
Residential mortgages not past due
Non Properly Investment—LVR up to 80% 32,443 35% 11,355 908
Non Property Investment-LVR >80% bu{ <90% 4,565 50% 2,283 183
Property Investrmeni- LVR<80% 6,955 40% 2,782 223
Property Investment-LVR>80% but <80% - 40% . -
Past due residential morigages - 100% - -
Other past due assels - 100% B -
Equity holdings {nct deducled from capital} thal are publicly traded - 100% - -
Ali other equily holdings (nof deducted from capital) - 100% . -
Non Risk Weighled Assets 5,931 0% - -
Other agsets 579 100% 579 46
Total on balance sheet exposures 102,041 44,768 3,581
Minimu
Credit Credit Average Risk 1'2: \ :]taa‘;
31 March 2017 Total conversio equivalen rrgk weighted reqr:z[ra
Calculation of off-balance sheet exposures  exposure  nfactor tamount weight exposure ment
000 $'0ca $o0e $'000

NZ$'000  NZ§'D00  NZ$'000  NZI$'000 NZS'000  NZ SO0

Direct credit subsliute - - - - . -
Asset sale with recourse - - - - “ -
Forward assel purchase - - - - - -
Commitment with certain drawdown - - - . - -
Nole issuance facility - - - - . -
Revolving underwriting facility
Performance-related contingency 340 50% 170 100% 170 14
Trade-related contingency - - . -

Placements of forward deposits B - - - - -
Other commitments where original maturity is
maore than one year 13,311 50% 6,556 B0% 5,324 426
Other commitments where original maturity is - - - - -
less than or equal to one year
Other commitments lhat cance! automaticatly - - - - -
when the creditworthiness of the counterparty

deteriorates or that can be cancelled

uncondiionally at any ime without prior notice

Market related contracts

{a) Foreign exchange contracts - - - - - -
{b) Interest rale contracts - - - - - -
¢} Other - OTC, elc. - -
Total off-balance sheet exposures 13,651 6,826 5,494 449

Residential mortgages by loan-to-valuation ratio

Does not  Exceeds 80%  Exceeds 9% Total
31 March 2617 exceed 80%  and not 90%
Loan-to-valuation ratio
On-balance sheet exposures 39,561 4,584 - 44 145
Ofi-balance sheet exposures 3,307 81 . 3,388

Total loan-to value ratio 42,868 4,665 - 47,533
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33. CAPITAL ADEQUACY (continued)

Reconelliation of residential mortgage-refated amounts

31 March 2017
Residential morigage loans (as disclosed in Note 17) 44,145
Undrawn commitments related to residentiaf mortgages 3,388
Resldential mortgages by taan-to-valuation ratio 47,533
Total Risk Risk Minimund
31 March 2016, _ S exposure welght  weighted Pillar 1
Calculation of on-balance-sheet exposures after exposure capital
(Restated) credit risk requirems
mitigation
$000 $'050 $'oon

Cash and gold buliion 328 0% - -
Sovereigns and cenlral banks - 0% - -
Multitateral development banks and other international organisation - 0% - -
Publiz sector entities - 20% - -
Banks 22,127 20% 4,425 354
Banks 3,378 50% 1,689 135
Carporale 1,617 100% 11,617 929*
Residential mortgages not past due

MNon Property Investiment—LVR up to 80% 37,397 35% 13,089 1,047
Non Preperty Investment-LVR >80% bul <90% 7,990 50% 3,995 320
Property investment- | VR<80% 1,188 35% 415 33
Property Investment-LVR>80% but <80% - 40% - -
Past due residential morigages - 100% - .
Other pasi due assels - 100% - -
Equity holdings {not deducted from capital) that are publicly traded - 100% B -
All other equity holdings {not deducted from capital) - 100% - -
Mon Risk Weighted Assets 5793 0% - -
Olher assets 406* 100% 406* 33
Total on balance sheet exposures 90,224 35636 2,851

*Comporate loans and other assets have been restated for consistency with the current year presentation, Corporate exposures
and other exposures have been restated to align with the definitions of corporate loans. Related sub-tolals and associated

infarmation in the tables below have also been restated due to this.

Calculatlon of off-balance sheet exposures

Credit

Total Credit equivale

exposurg conversl nt

31 March 2016 $°000 onfactor amount

£'000

NZ $'000 NZ$‘000 NZ3$ 900

Minimu

m Piliar

Avarag Risk 11!
e risk welghted capital
weight exposure  require
$'000 ment

$'000

NZ$'000 NZ$'000 NZ3'D00

Direct credif substilute -
Assel safe with recourse .
Forwatrd asset purchase .
Commilment with cerlain drawdown -
Note issvance facility -
Revolving underwriting facility

Performance-relaled contingency 225
Trade-related contingency -
Placements of forward deposits -
Other commitments where ortiginal maturity is

rmore than one year 4,572

Other commilments where original maturity is less

than or equal 1o one year

Other commitments thal cance! aulomatically -
when the creditworthiness of the counterparty

deteriorates or that can be cancelled

uncenditionally at any time without prior notice

Market related contracts

(b} Foreign exchange confracls -
(b} Interest rate canfracts -
{c}) Other—~QTC, eic. -

50% 113

50% 2,286

1C0% 13 9

46%

Total off-balance sheet exposures 4,797

2,389

71
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33, CAPITAL ADEQUACY {continued)

Residential mortgages by loan-to-valuation ratio

31 March 2016 . Does not  Exceeds 80%  Exceeds 90% Total

Loan-to-valuation ratio exceed 80% and not 90%
{Restated)* ]

On-balance sheet exposures 38,744 8,023 - 46,767

Ofi-balance sheet exposures 2,590 252 - 2,842

Total loan-to value ratio 41,334 8,275 - 49,609

Reconciliation of residential mortgage-related amounts

Unaudited

31 March 2016

. {Restated)*

Residential morgage loans (as disclosed in Note 17} 48,767

YUndrawn commilments related to residential mottgages 2,842

Residential mortgages by loan-te-valuation ratic 49,609

“Retonciliation of residential mortgage-related amounts have been restated to align with current year disclosures to present

gross morgage loans (befare provision) and to include undrawn amounis.

Credit risk mitigation

Total value of on-and.off-
batance sheet exposures
covered by eligible collatera!

31March 2017
: {after haireutting)

Total value of on-and-off-
balance sheet exposures
covered by guarantees or

credit derivatives

Exposure glass $'000 $000
Savereign ar central bank - -
Multlateral development bank - .
Public sector entities - .
Bank - -
Corporate 29,465 -
Residentiat morigage 47,633 -
Olher 6,861 -
Total 83,853 -

Total vatue of on-and-off-
balance sheef exposures
covered by eligible cotlateral
(after halrcutting)

31 March 2016
{Restated)*

Total value of on-and-off-
balance sheect exposures
covered by guarantees or

credit derlvatives

Exposure class $°000 $'0c0
Sovereign or central bank - -
Multilateral development bank - -
Public sector entities . .
Bank - -
Corporate 12,942 -
Residential morigage 49,609 -
Other 5,599 _
Total 649,150 B

*Credit risk mitigation has been reslated, as lhe Bank had not previeusly included the fota! value of on and off balance sheet

exposures covered by eligible collateral.

COperational risk capital requirement

31 March 2016

31 March 2047 {Restated}*
NZ % ‘008 KZ § ‘D00
Implied risk  Total operational Implied risk  Total operationat
weighted risk capitat weighted risk capital
exposure requirement exposyre requirement
5000 $'000 $'00¢ $'0o0
Operational risk 4,488 359 4,021 322

*Dperational risk has been restated as the Bank had not previously included certain operaling expenses and was not using the

quarierly balances for the calcutation.
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33. CAPITAL ADEQUACY {continued)

Capital adequacy of Ultimate Parent Bank

The Ukimate paren! bank of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited is BOB.

BOB is required by the Reserve Bank of India ta hold minimum capital at least equal to that specified under the Basel lil. BOB is
using the Standardised method for calculation of Capitat Adequacy. This information is made available to users via the BOB
website {www.bankofbaroda.com).

As per lztesi available data at 31 March 2017, BOB's Tier One Capital was 9.93% of tofal risk-weighted assels and total capital
was 12.24% af tolal risk-weighted assels (31 March 2016: Tier One Capital was 10.79% of lolal risk-weighted assels and total
capital was 13.17% of lotal risk-weighled assets). BOB's capilal rafios during the year ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March
20116 exceeded both of the Reserve Bank of India's minimum capital adequacy requirements.

Market risk

Markel risk exposures have been calculated in accordance with the methodology detailed In Part 10 of the RBNZ's BS2A
Capital Adequacy framework, and schedule 9 of the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zeatand incorporated
Registered Banks) Order 2014, Peak exposures are cajculaled using the Bank's shareholders’ equity at the end of the quarier.

End-period capital charges Peak end-of-day capltal
charges
implied risk Aggregate Implied risk Aggregate
weightad capital weighted capital
31 March 2017 exposure charge exposura charge
$'000 $'000 $000 §$'000
Interest rate risk 4,000 320 4,000 320
Foreign currency risk 113 9 113 a
Equily risk - - - -
Total capital requirements 4113 329 4,113 329
31 March 2016
{Restated)
Inlerest rale risk* 2,340° 185* 4,395 3514
Foreign currency risk B5 5 777 62
Equity risk - - - -
Total capital requirements 2,375 180 5,172 413
Risk welghted
31 March 2017 eXposure or
Total exposure implied risk
atter credit risk weighted Capitat
mitigation EXPOSUre reguirement
$060 000 3’000
Total cradit risk + equity 115692 50,262 4,021
Operational risk - 4,488 359
Market risk - 4,113 329
Total 115,682 38,863 4,709
31 March 2018
{Restated)
Tolal credit risk + equity 95,021 36,801 2,944
Operational risk* - 4,024 322
Market rigk* - 2,375 190
Total 95,021 43,197 3,456
Capital ratios
31 March 2017 Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio Total eapital ratio
Tier 1 capitat ratio
Ratic Tr21% T1.21% 77.21%
Minimum ratic requirement 4.5% 6.0% 8.0%
31 March 2016
{Restated) Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio Total capital ratio
Tier 1 capital ratio
Ratio® 102.21% 102.21% 102.21%
Minimum ratio requirement 4.5% 6.0% 8.0%
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33. CAPITAL ADEQUACY {Continued)

Buffer ratios

31 March 2017

Buffer ratio : 62.21%
Buffer ratlo requirement 2.9%
31 March 2016

(Restated)

Buffer ratio” 94.21%
Buffer ratio requirement 2.5%

* A number of disclosures as a 31 March 2016 have been restated for consistency with the current year presentation to correct
computation oversights, which have not impacted lhe Bank's compliance with minimum capital adequacy requirgments.

Related subtotals have also been amended as a result,

34. OTHER MATERIAL MATTERS

There are na other matiers relating 10 the business or affairs of the Bank, olher than those contained in the financial state ments
that if disclosed, would materially affect the decision of a person to subscribe Tor debt securilies of which the Bank Is the issuer.




